THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE {Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 1, 1973

TIME DAY
7:32 a.m. MONDAY

[PHONE
TIME R=Received ACTIVITY
In Onut Lo LD
7:32 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:25 9:35 The President met with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
9:40 10:40 The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles W. Colson.
10:45 ]10:55 The President met with:
George Allen, coach of the Washington Redskins football
team -
Mrs. George Allen
Felix Lumbrosso, French wine merchant and father of
Mrs. Allen
Mrs. Felix Lumbrosso, mother of Mrs. Allen
George Allen, 20~year-old son
Greg Allen, 18~year-old son
Bruce Allen, 16~year-old son
Jennifer Allen, ll-year-old daughter
Michael J. Farrell, Special Assistant
10:57 The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden.
10:57 11:13 The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:14 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:16 The President went to his office in the EOB.
11:17 P The President requested that Mr. Colson join him.
The President met with:
11:20 1:10 Mr. Colson
12:50 1:10 Mr. Bull
12:38 P The President telephoned Mr. Bull. The call was not completed,
1:15 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
1:25 The President had lunch.
6:35 The President had dinner.
7:52 R The President was telephoned by Chief Justice of the U.S.
. Supreme Court Warren E. Burger. The call was not completed|
8:28 P The President telephoned long distance to the First Lady in
Los Angeles, California., The call was not completed.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 1, 1973

TIME DAY
8:50 p.m. MONDAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.
[PHONE
TIME R—=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:50 8:53 4 The President talked long distance with the First Lady in

Los Angeles, California.

CD/SM/JD




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY _P
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

{

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 2, 1973

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. \ 8:26 a.m. TUESDAY
TIME R-:lecleived ACTIVITY

In Out Lo | LD

8:26 The President had breakfast.

8:45 The President went to the Oval Office.

8:53 8:56 The President met with his Deputy Press Secretary, Gerald L.

Warren.
8:56 9:03| P The President talked with Chief Justice of the U.S. Supreme
Court Warren E. Burger.

9:28 The President went to his officé in the EOB.

9:30 | 11:20 The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles W. Colson.
10:15 | 10:16 | P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
10:20 | 10:21 ]| P The President talked with Mr., Bull.

11:28 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:28 11:46 The President met with:
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods
11:50 | 12:00 The President met with Mr, Bull.
12:13 12:56 The President met with:
William E. Timmons, Assistant
Mr. Bull

1:00 1:14 The President met with Mr. Timmons.

1:19 The President returned to his office in the EOB.

2:43 P The President requested that Mr. Colson join him.

2:45 3:30 The President met with Mr. Colson.

2:49 2:51 P The President talked with Mr. Timmons.

3:03 3:05 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.

3:10 3:11| P The President talked with Mr. Bull.

3:12 3:13 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.

3:33 The President returned to the Oval Office.




| THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

[} DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 2, 1973

TIME DAY
3:35 p.m. TUESDAY

4:41 6:09

4:46 4:51 P

6:10

6:14| 6:15| R

6:19 6:20| P
6:27 6:29| P
6:33 6:37| P
6:45
7:37 |7 9:20
9:44 10:00 P

10:01 P

10:34 | 10:37| P

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
3:35 4:19 The President met to discuss the 93rd Congress with Senate
Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
4:22 4:37 The President met with Mr. Timmons.

The President met with Mr. Colsop.

The President talked long distance with former President
Lyndon B, Johnson in Stonewall, Texas.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

The President talked with Mr. Butterfield.

The President talked with Mr. Timmons.

The President talked with Mr. Colson.

The President had dinner.

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The President talked with Mr, Colson.

The President telephoned his valet, Manolo Sanchez. The call
was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Colson.

SM/JAW/JD




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) P

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.
PHONE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 3, 1973

TIME DAY
8:29 a.m. WEDNESDAY

TIME P=Placed
R==Reccived

In Out Lo LD

ACTIVITY

8:29

8:30 9:35

9:38
9:38 9:39
9:40 9:46

9:49] 10:28
9:57| 10:50

11:00 1:00

1:01 1:03] R

1:23 1:30

2:48 2:520 P

2:59 3:03 P

3:05 3:14

The President went to the first floor Private Dining Room.

The President hosted a breakfast meeting to discuss the 93rd
Congress with:
Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)
William E. Timmons, Assistant
White House photographer, in/out

The President and Mr. Timmons went to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Timmons.
The President met with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull,

The President met with:
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. S

The President talked on a conference line with:
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
The President met with: *
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ziegler

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Richard A.
Moore.

The President talked on a conference line with:
House Majority Leader Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr. (D-
Massachusetts)
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)

The President met for a photo opportunity with:
: Senator J. Bennett Johnston, Jr. (D-Louisiana)
Mrs. J. Bennett Johnston, Jr.
Mrs. J. Bennett Johnston, mother
J. Bennett Johnston III, son
Hunter Johnston, son
Mary Johnston, daughter
Sally Johnston, daughter
Betsy Allums, neice
Bill Allums, nephew
Mr. Timmons
White House photographer, in/out




[ THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Y1.)
JANUARY 3, 1973

TIME DAY
3:16 p.m. WEDNESDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R==Received

In

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

3:16

3:32

3:43

3:31

3:39

4:02

5:06

6:17
5:18

6:39

7:12

7:54

The President met for a farewell handshake with:
David M. Abshire, Assistant Secretary of State
Mr. Timmons
White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:

Curtis C. Stapp, California truck driver

Mrs. Curtis C. Stapp

Donna Stapp, daughter

Donald F. Rogers, Consultant

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out
The President presented Mr. Stapp with the 1973 "Driver of
the Year" award sponsored by the American Trucking
Association, Inc.

The President met to discuss plans for a Roberto Clemente
Memorial Fund for Nicaraguan earthquake victims with:

Daniel M. Galbreath, President of the Pittsburgh v
Pirates baseball team

Dave Giusti, relief pitcher for the Pittsburgh
Pirates baseball team

Steve Blass, pitcher for the Pittsburgh Pirates
baseball team

Mr. Moore

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

Y

The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

The President met with:
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ziegler

The President returned to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by his Personal Physician, Dr. W. Kenneth
Riland.

The President met with Dr. Riland.

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen.
Alexander M. Haig, Jr.

The President and Maj. Gen. Haig had dinner.

The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson. The call was not completed.
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THC WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY (

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

-~

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 3, 1973

TIME DAY
8:39 p.m. WEDNESDAY

WASHINGTION, D.C.
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:39 8:59 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
10:14 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Kissinger in

New York City. The call was not completed.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXGN'S DALY DIARY P

(Sce Travel Record fur Urveel Activicn

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.)
_ JANUARY 4, 1973
THr WHLiZ HOUSE ' TIME DAY T
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:20 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P—Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
8:20 The President had breakfast.
8:35 | The President went to the Oval Office.
8:46 8:50| P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson,
8:53 8:55| p The President talked with Mr. Colson.
The President met with: ]
9:03 9:20 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
9:05 9:35 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:31 10:02 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:55 9:56 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
9:03 9:04| P The President talked with Paul L. Martin, Editor for Political
Trends of U.S. News and World Report.,
The President met with: .
10:03 11:33 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
10:03 11:33 Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
10:03 11:33 Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of the JCS
10:03 10:42 Mr. Kissinger
10:03 11:33 Col. Richard T. Kennedy, NSC Senior Staff Member
10:48 11:33 Mr. Kissinger
11:35 11:37 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
11:37 11:48 The President met to present the Defense Distinguished Servic.
Medal to his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. Alexander M.
- Haig, Jr. For a list of guests attending the ceremony,
see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:48 11:51 The President met with Mr. Ziegler,
The President met with:
11:55 12:42 Elliot L, Richardson, Secretary of HEW and Secretary
) of Defense-designate
11:55 12:42 Mr, Kissinger
12:35 12:37 Mr. Butterfield
12:45 1:01 The President met with:
Gerard C. Smith, Ambassador from the U.S. to the
SALT Talks .
Mr. Kissinger ‘
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 4, 1973

TIME DAY
1:06 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ‘ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
1:06 1:46 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
1:48 The President went to his office in the EOB.
2:54 2:55| P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
The President met with:
3:02 4144 Mr. Haldeman
3:02 4:44 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
3:04 3:05 George J., Collins, Staff Assistant
4:18 4:19 Mr. Collins
4:30 5:15 Mr, Kissinger
5:16 5:50 The President met with Mr. Colson.
5:17 5:18 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.
5:52 The President went to the Barber Shop.
6:18 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:06 7:12] P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
7:26 The President and the First Lady had dinner with their
daughter, Julie. '

8:13 8:34 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

CD/SM/JD
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APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by
Beverly Kaye

All present

Distinguished Service Medal Avard Presentation to

Maj. Gen. Aléxander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
January 4, 1972
Oval Office

Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Melvin R. lLaird, Secretary of Defense

Henry M. Kissinger, Assistant

Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of the JCS

Robert F. Froehlke, Secretary of the Army

Gen. Creighton Abrams, Army Chief of Staff

Brig. Gen. Brent Scowcroft, Military Assistant
Col. William 1. Golden, Military Aide

Mrs.- Alexander M. Halg, Sr., mother

Mrs. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., wife

Lt. Gen. Alonzo Fox, Ret., father-in-law

Alexander M. Haig. III, son

Cadet Brian Haig, son

Barbara Haig, daughter

Father Frank Haig, brother

Mr. and Mrs. Edward B. Meredith, sister and brother-in-law
Mrs. George Meredith, mother-in-law to Gen. Haig's sister

Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary to the President -



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY D

(See Teavel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 5, 1973

TIME DAY
8:31 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:31 The President went to the Blue Room.
The President greeted bipartisan Congressional leaders.
8:37 The President went to the State Dining Room.
8:37 | 10:11 The President hosted a breakfast meeting for bipartisan
Congressional leaders and selected Committee Chairmen.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
10:11 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
10:18 | 11:50 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:22 | 11:00 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
11:00 | 11:12 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:53 The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President met with:
12:02 1:02 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
12:37 | 12:38 Mary A. "Toni" Sidley, Secretary to Alexander P.
Butterfield
12:36 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.
12:37 | 12:38 | P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
12:39 12:40 P The President talked with his Assistant, William E. Timmons.
1:04 1:08 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
1:57 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:03 2:04 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
2:04 2:19 The President met with:
S. Zalman Shazar, President of Israel
Yitzhak Rabin, Ambassador from Israel to the U.S.
Col. Richard T. Kennedy, NSC Senior Staff member
White House photographer, in/out
2:19 The President escorted President Shazar and Ambassador Rabin
to their car parked in the south driveway.
2:20 The President returned to the Oval Office.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 5, 1973

TIME DAY
2:22 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

2:22

2:31

3:03

3:36

3:37

3:39

4:03

4222

2:30

3:00

3:36

4:01

4:22

The President met for a farewell handshake with his Science
Advisor, Edward E, David, Jr.

The President met with:

Kim Chong-pil, Prime Minister of the Republic of Korea

Kim Yong-sik, Foreign Minister of the Republic of Korea

Dong Jo Kim, Ambassador from the Republic of Korea to
the U.S.

Col. Kennedy

Carl Han, Special Assistant to the Prime Minister and
Interpreter

Henry Sullivan, State Department Interpreter

White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:
John Lynch, Prime Minister of the Republic of Ireland
Peter M., Flanigan, Assistant
Col. Kennedy
White House photographer, .in/out

The President escorted Prime Minister Lynch to the patio
outside the Oval Office.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Carlos P. Rumulo, Secretary of Foreign Affairs for the
‘Republic of the Philippines
Col. Kennedy
White House photographer, in/out

The President met with: A

Yen Chia-Kan, Vice President of the Republic of China

Tsai Wei-ping, Vice Minister of Foreign Affairs for
the Republic of China

James C. Shen, Ambassador from the Republic of China to
the U.S. ' ‘

Col. Kennedy

Lt. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide

White House photographer, in/out

The President went to the south driveway. He was accompanied
by:
Vice President Yen
Vice Minister Tsai
Ambassador Shen




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

3

TIME DAY
2:22 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
T Out Lo | LD
4:23 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:25 4:39 The President met with Terry L. Decker, Secretary to Dwight L.
Chapin.
4:40 4:44 The President met with Mr, Ziegler.
| The President met with:
4:55 5:29 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
5:15 5:25 Mr. Kissinger
5:37 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:08 The President went to the East Room. He was accompanied by
the First Lady and their daughter, Julie.
6:08 6:48 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for
freshmen Congressmen and bipartisan Congressional leaders.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
White House photographer, in/out
6:48 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by their
daughter, Julie, went to the South Grounds of the White
House.
6:50 7:26 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C."
The President was greeted by Cdr. John L. Dettbarn,
Commanding Officer of Camp David.
7:27 7:29 The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen
Lodge. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
7:38 7:58 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D.C.
8:12 8:45 The President and the First Lady had dinner by the fireplace
with their daughter, Julie.
8:27 8:31 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.
8:47 8:49 P The President talked iong distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.
8:50 9:00 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D.C.
CD/SM/JD
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APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by
Mr. Timmons' office

All present

BIPARTISAN LEADERSHIP MEETING
State Dining Room
January 5, 1973

The President

Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)
House Majority leader Thomas P. O'Neill (D-Massachusetts)
Congressman Wright Patman (D-Texas)

Congressman Wilbur D. Mills (D-Arkansas)
Congressman Chet Holifield (D-California)

House Minority lLeader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
Congressman John Anderson (R-Illinois)
Congressman Samuel Devine (R-0Ohio)

Congressman Jack Edwards (R-Alabama)

Congressman John Rhodes (R-Arizona)

Congressman Barber Consble (R-New York)
Congressman William B. Widnall (R-New Jersey)
Congressman Herman Schneebeli (R-Pennsylvania)
Congressman Frank Horton (R-New York)

Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
Senator Frank Moss (D-Utah)

Senator John Sparkman (D-Alabama)

Senator Russell Long (D-Louisiana)

Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Senator Norris Cotton (R-New Hampshire )

Senator John Tower (R-Texas)

Senator Wallace Bemnett (R-Utah)

Senator Charles Percy (R-Illinois)

Senator Jacob Javits (R-New York)

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury

Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers
John Ehrlichman, Assistant

Roy Ash, Director-designate of the OMB

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

William E. Timmons, Assistant

Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant (from 8:58 a.m. to 9:01)



SCEPTION « Fridav, Jaavery 3, Y973 60 6039 o'cloct

s

APPENDIX "B"

Attendance confirmed
) a I 1dant & 5 Iix
LThe President & M£5. Nixon by EPS

e ¥’indicates present
The Vice President & MN&s., Agnew

The S’.,{e{ker & A SLlbert

. The Chief Justice & Mrs. Burger

N

ABDNOR, Rm/ James (5. Dak.) .
(Driver - O\E?rAmbur will return to pick him up afterwards)

ANDERSOXN, ReS. John B. (IIL.) , |
_ § 7
ARENDS, Rep. Leslie C, (I1.) £ 20

ARMSTRONG, 34 & Mrs. William L. (Colo)
ASH, H.K( Roy L. :

BAFALIS, Rg{& k/ L. A. (Fla.)

* BARTLETT, Sén. & MKDewey F. (Okla.)
BEARD, Rple.//&Mrs. Robin (Tenn. )
BENITEZ, H\,n‘.g/,k{me (Puerto Rico)

Benitez, Mi{{s Margarita (daughter)
BENNETT, Séa. & Mrs. “Wallace F. (Utah)
BOWEN, Reb. David iss.)

BREAUX, Rzep/ & M%s, Joha (La.)

BROWN, Rep. & Mrs. George E. {Calif.)
BURGENER, Rer” & Mrs. Clair (Calif)

BRECKINR;E?E, rohn Ky.)

BUTLER, . & Mfs. Caldwell (Va.) \ ,
CLARK, Se./&: Mea. Richard Towa) /
COCHRAN, RL% Thad (Miss.) 3
COHEN, Reg. & & William s. (Maine) : j
CONABLE, Rép. & Mfs. Barber B., Jr. (N.Y.)
)
CONLAN, Rgf. John B. (Ariz) ~ - ?
COOK, Hon. Richard K. |
CRONIN, p & N@S{Paul {Mass.)
DANIEL, Rq{& Mifs. Robert W. (Va.)
DELUGO, HbWA. & ¥ifs. Ron (Virgin Islands)
DEVINE, Rep. Samuel L. (Ohio)
DOMENICI, S#A. Pete V. (N. Mex. )
EDWARDS, 1&{ & ,y/{ Jack {(Ala,)
EHRLICHMAN, 1An. John D.

FORD, Rep. & Mrs, Gerald R, (Mich.)



If
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FLOTHLICH, 1gh. v e, Harold (Wise)
GTLALALY, D\/e, ?\'TZS/. Benjamin (N, ¥Y.)

GINN, I’L/ ['./frs. Bo (Q;.)
GRITFIN, S 2 Mvs./Robert P. (Mich.)
GUL\'iFR Ru)/& T\M‘S/ Bill (Fla)
GUYER, ch & Li/s Tennyson {Ohio)
HALDEMAN, Hén. H
HANRAHAN,-thp/. & Mls. Robert (. )
HASKELL, Séfi. & M{ Floyd K. (Colc.)
HATHAWAY, S, & né,{ William D. (Mainc)
HINSHAW, RAN?W (Calif.) '
HOLT, Mr. & Mr%uncan

(Mrs--Rep. MLarjorie Holt-- Md.)

HUBER, R.j;p./& s. Robert (Mich.)
HUDDLESTON, S‘BA’@S. Walter (Ky)
HUDNUT, Rg,p./‘& N(s William, III (Ind.)
JOHNSON, Rgp(&c Mr%. James (Colo.)
JOHNSTON, Sen. & &lrs. J. Bennett, Jr. (La)
JONES, Ref. & M4, James R. (Okla)
JORDAN, Rep. Barbara (Texas)
KETCHUM, R€p. & Mrs. William M.
KISSINGER, Ewh. Henry A.
KOROLOGOS, Ho{Tom C.
LITTON, Re{& Mfs. Jerry (Mo.)
LONG, Ref. & M¥s. Gillis (La.)
LOTT, Rccp./& Mrs. wém (Miss. )
MADIGAN, Rep. & }us. Edward (Ill.)
MANSFIELD, Se'n/. & Mfs. Mike (Mont.)

MARAZITI, Rep. Jom 1.)

MAIUTIN, Rep. & Mrs, James G, (N.C.)

o

McCLURE, Sgpd” & Mx€. James A. (Idaho)
McSPADDEN, Y. &y, Clem (©Oula)
MEZVINSKY, Ré/ﬂ ]_‘/-‘ Terard (Fm'd)

.‘/ <4
MOLEORD, Rep. & Mo

e
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MO/ LY, R Nre. John {(Mass.)
MOORI. D, 1/ /5 Carlos J. (Calif.)
NUNN, S¢ & Mrs. Sarm (Ga, )

O'BRIEN, Rep, f\/rs George (I1.)

O‘NE].LL, 114 &%Thomﬁs P., Jr. (Mass.)
OWENS, 11(,,1)/ & s, Wayne (Utah)
PARRIS, Rép. &Alrs. Stanford (Va)

PRITCHARD, R{I;. T6el (Wash.)
REGULA, Rep. J)lI‘S Ralph (Ohio)
RHODES, Rep/& I\Lr/.]'olm 3. (Ariz)
RINALDO, Rpf, - Matthew (N. J.)

ROSE, R Charles, I (N.C.)

RYAN, R/Leo J. (Calif,)

SARASIN, Rép. & Mfs. Ronald A, (Conn.)

SCHROEDER, /Mr{ & W/ James
(Mrs-Rep. %atricia Schroeder--Colo.)

SCOTT, Sen &/1\ rs. Hugh (Pa.)

SCOTT, 5/ Mrs. WilliamL. (Va.)

SHUSTER, Réf. & Mf%. E. G. (Pa)

STEELMA:?/.& Mrs. Alan (Texas)

STUDDS, Rep. Gerry E. (Mass.,)

SYMMS, R.e( & Mfs. Steven (Idaho)
TAYLOR, Ré%. & M;s/ Gene (Mo. )

TEAGUE, Rep. & Mrs. OlinE. (Texas)

THORNTON, Rep. Ray (Ark)
TIMMONS, Hb{ WilliamE,

TOWELL, K p~ &}sés David (Nev.)
WILSON, Rgp & I\’g-/s/. Charles (Texas}
TREEN, he") &\'Irs/Da\nd (La)

WALSH, I"‘-L/cﬁp & V‘xs Williamm F. (N.Y.)
WON PAT, Hgn? & \(r{ Antonio (Guam)
YOUNG, Rep. & Mrs. Andrew (Gal)
YOUNG, Rep. & Mrs. Edward {(S.C.)

YOUNG, nﬁ./& ¥fe. Samuel H. (IIL.)



HELICOPTER MANIFEST
January 5, 1973

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE

The President

Mrs. Nixon

Julie Eisenhower

Beverly Kaye

Dr. Chester L. Ward

Lt. Col. William L. Golden
2 USsS

TO:

APPENDIX "C"

CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND




THS WA E HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY P

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 6, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 9:26 a.m. SATURDAY
' PaPlaced
TIME Re=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:26 The President had breakfast in the Aspen den.
9:27 9:28 P The President talked long distance with his Personal
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C.
9:33 The President went to Birch Lodge.
9:40 9:42 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C.
9:46 10:17 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
10:28 12:01 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
12:08 12:15 P The President talked long distance with his Press Secretary,
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C.
12:19 12:39 P The President talked long distancé with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D.C.
1:30 The President had lunch.
2:50 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. )
2:54 2:59 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.
3:39 3:44 P The President talked long distance with Gen. Alexander M.
Haig, Jr., Army Vice Chief of Staff, in Washington, D.C.
3:52 4:08 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by their
' daughter, Julie, walked through the Camp David grounds.
4:08 The Presidential party returned to Aspen Lodge.
4:12 The President went to the Camp David sauna.
4:15 5:30 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by their
daughter, Julie, went swimming in the Aspen pool.
5:30 The Presidential party retufned to Aspen Lodge.
6:10 6:40 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
- C. G. Rebozo




THT Wi, & HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 6, 1972

PLACE DAY BEGAN

CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 6:50 p.m. SATURDAY
T,
TIME R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out L | LD
6:50 8:21 The Presidential party saw the movie '"Three Coins in the
Fountain,"
§:22 8:23 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,

in Washington, D.C.

SM/JAW/JD




YHe WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY ' P

(See Teavel Record for Travel Activity) |

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 7, 1973

CAMP DAVID, ‘ TIME DAY
MARYLAND ) 8:40 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:40 The President had breakfast in the Aspen den.
9:01 The President went to Birch Lodge.
9:47 10:08 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
10:09 "}10:10 R The President talked with his Military Aide, Lt. Col.
William L. Golden.
10:13 | 1:57 R The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
2:02 The President returned to Aspen Lodge,
2:55 3:01 The President walked through the Camp David grounds. He was
accompanied by the First Lady and C. G. Rebozo.
3:01 The Presidential party returned'to Aspen Lodge.
3:10 4:10 The Presidential party went swimming in the Aspen pool.
4:10 The Presidential party returned to Aspen Lodge.
4:40 4:42 The President and the First Lady motored from Aspen Yodge
to the Camp David helipad.
4:44 5:17 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
5:18 The President went to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
6:05 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Tricia Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
6:53 The Presidential party went to the White House theater.
6:54 8:30 The Presidential party saw the movie '"Ride the High Country.”
8:30 The Presidential party returned to the second floor Residence.
SM/JB/JD




APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST

JANUARY 7, 1972

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND

70: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE

The President

The First Lady

Julie Eisenhower

C. G. Rebozo

Nellie L. Yates

Dr. Chester L. Ward

Lt. Col. William L. Golden
2 USSS agents




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

\ JANUARY 8, 1973
N TIME DAY

8:17 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME ReRecsived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD N N
8:17 The President had breakfast. N
N
8:28 The President went to the Oval Office. h
8:42 9:33 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woor
9:35 | 10:43 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegle:
The President met with:
10:50 1:42 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
11:31 1:28 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
12:29 | 12:35 Col. Richard T. Kennedy, NSC Senior Staff member
1:45 The President went to his office in the EOB.
2:56 3:00 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
3:04 3:11 (P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
3:26 3:28 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
The President met to discuss his sixtieth birthday with:
3:29 4:04 Helen Thomas, reporter for United Press Internationa:
3:29 4:04 Fran Lewine, reporter for the Associated Press
3:29 4:04 Mr. Ziegler
3:28 | 3:31 White House photographer
Members of the press, in/out
The President met with:
4:05 4:10 Mr. Ziegler
4:06 5:32 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
5:30 5:34 Col. Kennedy
5:25 P The President requested that Col. Kennedy join him.
5:49 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:55 6:09 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
6:11 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:27 6:28 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
6:59 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Tricia Cox
C. G. Rebozo
SM/IAW/ID



THE WEITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Tiavel Record for Travel Activity) F

PLACE CAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (M.o‘. Dsy, Yr.)
JANUARY 9, 1973
TIME DAY

8:12 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE .
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
" m Out Lo | LD
8:12 The President had breakfast,
8:24 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:28 P The President telephoned Congressman John J. McFall (D-
California). The call was not completed.
The President met with:
8:56 9:10 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
9:08 9:37 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
The President met with:
9:39 9:42 Miss Woods
9:40 10:05 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:02 | 10:03 | P The President talked with Congressman McFall,
The President met to discuss wage-price controls with:
10:06 | 10:44 George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
10:06 | 10:43 Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of  Economic
Advisers (CEA)
10:06 10:43 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President met to discuss Nicaraguan relief efforts with:
10:45 | 11:03 Maurice J. Williams, Deputy Director of the Agency for
International Development (AID) and the President's
Special Coordinator for Emergency Relief to
Nicaragua ‘
10:45 | 11:09 Col. Richard T. Kennedy, NSC Senior Staff Member
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
11:10 | 11:36 Frederic V. Malek, Special Assistant
11:10 1:22 Mr., Haldeman
11:36 12:14 Roy L. Ash, Director of OMB-designate
11:36 12:14 Mr. Ehrlichman
12:20 12:30 Col. Kennedy
12:31 | 12:56 Kenneth R, Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant
12:52 P The President telephoned Secretary of HUD George W. Romney.
The call was not completed.
1:23 The President went to his office in the EOB.
2:30 2:38 P The President talked long distance with comedian Bob Hope in
Los Angeles, California.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
) (See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
_JANUARY 9, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, R.C, 2:32 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
2:32 2:53 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
2:39 P The President requested that his Spec1al Consultant, Leonard
Garment, telephone Mr. Hope.
2:56 P The President telephoned Mr. Rebozo. The call was not
completed.
3:02 3:03 | R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
3:04 P The President telephoned Mrs. George W. Romney. The call was
not completed.
The President met with:
3:09 4:25 Mr. Haldeman
3:10 4:25 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
3:24 3:25 | P The President talked with Mrs. Romney.
4:11 4:15 | R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
4:16 4:17 | P The President talked with Mr., Rebozo.
4:25 : The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
4:25 5:21 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored through the Washington,
D.C. metropolitan area to Bethesda, Maryland.
5:24 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, returned to the
second floor Residence.
6:06 The President went to the Red Room. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Miss Wocds
Mr. Rebozo
6:07 7:55 The President was the honored guest at a surprise birthday
party. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
6:24 R The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy
Graham in Rochester, Minnesota. The call was not completed.
8:02 The Presidential party went to the White House theater.
8:02 | 10:07 The Presidential party saw the film "Rowan and Martin's
Football Monologue' and the movie '"The Maltese Falcon."
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THE WHITE HOUSE -

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY ~ ’
: [

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 9, 1973

TIME DAY
8:55 p.m. TUESDAY

THE WHITE HOUSE _
WASHINGTON, D.C., ~
TIME P Flaced
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:55 R The President was telephoned long distance by John B.
Connally, attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally
and Smith, in Floresville, Texas. Mr. Connally's birthday
greeting to the President was delivered to the President's
Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. Butterfield.
9:13 R The President was telephoned long distance by Edward O.
Sullivan, owner of Sullivan Realty. The call was not

10:07

completed.

The President returned to the second floor Residence. He was

accompanied by:
The First Lady
Ed Cox

CD/SM/JD




APPENDIX "A"

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY
THE USHER'S OFFICE
ALL PRESENT

SURFRISE BIRTHDAY PARTY FOR THE PRESIDENT
State Dining Room

January 9, 1973

The President

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox

Julie Nixon Eisenhower

Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

C. G. Rebozo

Paul Keyes, television writer and producer

Robert H. Abplanalp, President of Precision Valves Corp.
Mrs. Robert H. Abplanalp

Hobart D. Lewis, Editor of the Reader's Digest

Mrs. Hobart D. Lewis

Roger E. Johnson, Special Assistant to the Chief of Protocol
Mrs. Roger E. Johnson i '




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY "p

(See Travel Record for Travel Acti

vity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 10, 1973

TIMB DAY
8:38 a.m. WEDNESDAY

TIME R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Io| LD
8:38 The President had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:14 1:20 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
9:30 9:31 ‘Alexander P, Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
9:56 2:24 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
2:26 The President went to his office in the EOB.
3:34 3:35 | P The President talked with NSC Senior Staff Member Col.
Richard T. Kennedy.
3:41 3:46 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
3:49 3:50 | P The President talked long distance on a conference line with
entertainers Dan Rowan and Dick Martin in Burbank, ~
California. ' :
The President met with:
4:11 5:57 Mr. Haldeman
4:30 5:55 Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Army Vice Chief of Staff
5:59 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:30 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
7:28 7:30 The President talked long distance with Mrs. Richard E. Berlin,
wife of the President of the Hearst Corporation, in New
York City.
|




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) \P

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 11, 1973

TIME DAY
8:19 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

8:19 The President had breakfast.

8:29 The President went to the Oval Office.

8:36 8:50 The President met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Rose

Mary Woods.
9:04 9:42 The President met with NSC Senior Staff member Col. Richard T.
Kennedy.

9:08 9:09 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of Labor-

designate Peter J. Brennan in Massapequa, New York.

9:42 9:43 The President talked with Secretary of HUD-designate James T.

Lynn.

9:46 10:03 The President met with his Assistant, William E. Timmons.
10:05 | 10:16 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
10:20 11:03 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

The President met with members of the Council on Environmental
Quality (CEQ):
11:03 | 11:39 Russell E. Train, Chairman of the CEQ
11:03 11:39 John A. Busterud, member of the CEQ
11:03 | 11:39 Beatrice "Betty" Willard, member of the CEQ
11:03 11:39 Richard Fairbanks, Staff Assistant for the Domestic
Council
11:03 | 11:39 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:38 | 12:14 Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
11:39 1:00 Mr. Haldeman
1:00 1:04 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield. '

1:05 The President went to his office in the EOB.

2:11 2:12 | P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.

2:17 2:18 | P The President talked with Col. Kennedy.

The President met with:

2:30 3:15 Col. Kennedy

2:55 3:11 Mr. Ziegler

3:19 3:20 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
 JANUARY 11, 1973

TIME DAY
3:24 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME ReRotsieed ACTIVITY
In Out lo | LD
The President met with:
3:24 4:35 Mr, Ziegler
3:57 5:30 Mr. Haldeman
5:10 5:13 Mr. Ziegler
3:55 3:56 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
4:15 4:17 P The President talked with Col. Kennedy.
5:02 5:03 | P The President talked with Secretary of Transportation-designate
Claude S. Brinegar.
5:10 5:11 P The President talked with Secretary of Commerce-~designate
Frederick B. Dent.
5:12 5:13 | P The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury George P.
Shultz.
5:32 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:00 6:01 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
6:07 6:10 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:24 6:27 P The Presidenf talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:30 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
6:38 6:43 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:34 7:37 The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
SM/JAW? 5p




HE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY .P

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLATE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGION, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 12, 1973

TIME DAY
8:07 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received

In Out Lo LD

ACTIVITY

8:07

8:19 8§:28 | P

8:55 9:25
9:23 | 11:25
9:23 | 10:00
10:30 | 11:15
10:30 11:15

11:43 11:49 P

11:50 P

11:55 1:55

1:56 2:00
2:55
3:04

-»3:33
3:35 3:42
3:50 . 6:11
4:00 5:12

5:25 6:15

The President went to his office in the EOB.

The President talked with NSC Senior Staff Member Col.
Richard T. Kennedy.

The President met with:
Gen. Alexander M, Haig, Jr., Army Vice Chief of Staff
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
Marjorie P, Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods

The President talked with his daughter, Julie.

The President requested that his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr., join him. '

The President met with Mr. Price. -

The President met with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull,

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the State Dining Room.

The President briefly addressed guests attending a reception
honoring members of the Shenyang Acrobatic Troupe of the
People's Republic of China. The President's remarks were
translated by Charles Freeman, State Department Interpreter.

The President and the First Lady received their guests. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President went to the South Grdunds of the White House.

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

The President met with Mr, Price.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 12, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 6:15 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME ReReeerad ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
6:15 The President deplaned.

The President was greeted by Col., William Deming, Vice Wing
Commander, Homestead AFB.

6:25 6:39 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the

Key Biscayne Compound helipad. ¥For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

~ The President was greeted by C. G. Rebozo.
6:40 ) The President and Mr. Rebozo went to 500 Bay Lane.
6:58 7:03 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, in
b Washington, D.C.
7:15. 8:05 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.
8:15 | 10:05 The Presiient and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie "Mary, Queen of
Scots.

SM/CD/JD




APPENDIX "A" .
Attendanece not confirmed

SHENYALG ACROEATTC TROULE RECEPTION
JAFUARY 12, 1973
STATH LINING ROOM

- - P e e

Name List for Visit of Shenyang Acrobatic Troupe of China to the White House
Fridsy, Jamary 12, 1273

2&)@,—{’ P Qr"*”‘ nqa Jan Carol Berris

9 April 24, 1944
%Q,()Lr le 8% Detroit, Michigan
rids o 948 Fast 32nd Sireet
' ! New York, New York
4 \oretio S. 8. 4386-44-9391
West Vot ! Conn William A. Deleno
2o g 17 1220 May 25, 1924

Kalamazoo, Michigan
114 Bast 10th Street
New York, New York
S. S. #047-14-9317

James Pusey

June 3, 1840

Pomona, California
R.D. 1

Lewisburg, Pennsylvania
S. S. #032-30-2107

Anne Pusey

(Wang Chi-fang)

June 1, 1946

Hua Hsi Kewichow, China

R.D. 1

Lewisburg, Pennsylvania
. S. 8. #032-42-4521
‘; Registration #A-14429606

Christine Frank
February 6, 1949

oll East 86 Street
New York, New York
S. 8. #053-42-3683

| Chuck Fisler
September 13, 1041
Milwauitee, Wiscensin
200 Wesl 18 Street
New Vorly, Maw Vork

S. 8. #LH7-52-8l8C

[
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LIST OF THE SUENYANG ACROBATIC TROUZE OF CLLINA
Status - Namo Sox Bir{h Place Late of Birth
Leader Chang Ying-wu rmale zcchuan July 25, 1917
Devuty Loader Yin Tcan-chen - male Shantunyg April 26, 192
Secretary General Wang Ven-lkuel nale . Peking Ccte U4, 3931
Depuly Socrotzry  Hu Hunz-{on mole ©oghanshal Nove 8, 1925
Cenoral

Sacretary . Tang  Yun-wu . male . shcnsi larch 11, 1526
Seeretary ] }i Chiu-yuan male Keilungkiang Iy S, 1829
Aft Direcctor Qang fac-hgien = malao leilunziiang boee 25, 1933
Stage Manaccr Kuo Yuch-wang male - Cholkiang Aug.'S, 1632
Cinematogragher Su Chung-yi axle . Neilungkiang Nove 3, 1922
Cinematographer Wanz Wen-hua _ ‘maio Kiangs Jung 4, 1GL1
TV Correcspondent Hu Yu-to ma10~ Hopol T Pmmsl Juno 32,1931
TV Corresponden? da Ching-hua malo Hopol Yarch 7, 1939
Eoin Hua .

Correccvondant Yang Mu~chun nalae Keangtunsg Febe 19, 16283
fhotogragher Tgul Pao-lin malae - Hoilungkiang Doe. 19, 1631
Interproter Chon Tzu-ying . malo»b Pelcing ray 25, 1932

{{ Interproter . Wang Chi~liang malo Kiangsu Aug. 26, 1541
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Artist

- Wu Halno-chun

Li Tung-yun
wangz louch-ying
Wang Lu-ning
Liv Yu-t30
Chong lizniz-tsno
lIaiao Zch-chiu
Liu Cbin-lianzv

v

Chroo Chun

Chao Sung-pal

Hﬁsng Wen-hgla
Liu Chung
Chany lcing
Ssun Nzo

Sun uan-jan
Tsui Yurgemol
Chang Tohfhuz
wang Licn-feng

SAih. Hua-1in

-

Kienzou

Honan

Henon

Szcchuzn

.
Changhal

. -
Shoantung

Hopal

Tiontsin

Fove 22, 1CL2
Nova 10, 1931
Avge 13, 19354
tareh 15, 1941

Scpte 9, 1952
),

Jone 15, 1

Loc. 5, 1931



36 Artict : Chang YLng-chi.  mals Iinoning Seod.e 16, 1969

27 Ariliszs Chu Wui—whcnﬁ nale Poking . Decee 27, 1935
/. _ .

3¢ Artist Liv Tung~-yin  nmale Liconing Fobe 7, 1947
;T Artist ' Ii Mao-tzal ; male ' apel Anrlil 12, i;kl
wo Artict Yany Tah-1u 15320 Foing nve 15, 1544
Y/ rriizy ang Teh-Tel mole Peiting isvs 13, 15"0
Yz ;rtiut o . Li ““:nﬂ—sth‘ molo Lincning | Jun2 15, 197
g Arilot J st Chin-io - male | Hopel tsarch 27, 1933
LY Artlis \ Chino Lifkun nmale Hepol TFove 23, 1549
ks Artiat . Sun Nsizo-chin ’Cﬁzld liopol Octe 13, 18412
%ﬁ Avtiot Chang Tzal~hsla fomale  llopel & " Doc. 23, 1550
¢7 frilet Chang Holu~chia  fomale  Hopol April 15, 1545
4§ Lobhigs , Lu Chuan female . Llzening  Octe 1, 1643

t g ﬂrtisé Sun lKuo-hua ._ femalo Lizoning’ Dace 19, 1655
Z\é Arzist B Fan Yuch~-chin 'analo Lizoning Aume 3, 2543
¢l Artist Chen Huan . foralo  Hopod Jung 2, 1950
§2 Artist ) i Shao-chen femalo Iizcocning Lvze 3, 1643
Cy Artict Cﬁaﬁb “eh-ching male Shaniung love 206, 19:5
¢ hriict Chang rKuoi-chin  fowale Kopol ~Jan. 2, 1941
Ty briicst | LA Iisiu-hui femzlo Pelzing "Dege 8, 18%5
§C Arsict . Chzo Yu-lan femnio  Kirin © Fobe 14, 1950
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APPENDIX "B"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
JANUARY 12, 1972

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE
TO: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND

The President

Rose Mary Woods
Raymond K. Price, dr.
H. R. Haldeman

Ronald L. Ziegler
Lawrence M. Higby
Marjorie P. Acker

Cdr. Craig S. Campbell
Dr. William Lukash

2 USSS agents

FROM: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA
TO: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND

The President
Miss Woods
Mr. Price

Mr. Haldeman’
Mr. Ziegler
Mr. Higby
Mrs. Acker
Cdr. Campbell
Dr. Lukash

2 USSS agents



MANIFEST A
SPIRIT OF '76 26000

From Andrews AFB to Homestead AFB '

APPENDIX "C"

Departing 1630, Friday, January 12, 1973
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10.
11,
12.
13,
14,
15,
16.
17.
18,
19..
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
217.
28.

THE PRESIDENT - -
Mr. H. R. Haldeman
Mr. Ronald Ziegler
Mr. Raymond Price
Miss Rose Mary Woods
Mrs. Marge Acker
Dr. William Lukash
_CDR Craig Campbell
YNCS Donald Murray
MSgt Herb Oldenburg
R. Pontius

D. Keiser

D. Shaw

J. Carroll

W. Lorenz

G. Cosper -

G. Obrecht

T. Vermillion

R. Shell

Mr. Jack Kightlinger

Mr.
Mr.

Frank Cormier
Gene Risher
Gene McManus
Howard Norton
Harvey Georges

. Frank Cancellare

Carroll Kilpatrick

. Larry Higby

AP

UPI .
Westinghouse
USN&WR

AP Photo

UPI Photo
Washington Post
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

P

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 13, 1973

KEY BISCAYNE, _ TIME DAY
FLORIDA ) 9:45 a.m, SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P—Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:45 The President had breakfast.
9:50 9:54 P The President talked long distance with NSC Senior Staff
Member Col. Richard T. Kennedy in Washington, D.C.
10:20 10:35 The President walked along the beach.
10:35 The President went to his office at 516 Bay Lane.
The President met with:
10:45 1:58 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
1:00 1:50 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
2:02 P The President telephoned C. G. Rebozo. The call was not
completed.
2:05 The President had lunch.
2:09 2:10 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
2:14 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Rebozo. The call was not
completed.
2:22 4:53 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored on Highway U.S."41l.
4:53 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
5:20 6:16 The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
6:16 | 6:27 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:27 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
6:35 6:41 P The President talked long distance with Army Vice Chief of
Staff Gen. Alexander M., Haig, Jr. in Washington, D.C.
6:42 6:44 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler,
7:15 7:45 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.
SM/cp/Jp




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY P

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

P! ACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 14, 1973

TIMB DAY

FLORIDA 1:14 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
I Out Lo | LD
1:14 The President and C. G. Rebozo went to the Key Biscayne
Compound helipad.
The President and Mr, Rebozo greeted:,
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Gen. Alexander M. HaigQArmy Vice Chief of Staff
1:16 The Presidential party went to the Key Biscayne Compound
' residence.

1:16 2:25 The President met with Mr. Kissinger and Gen. Haig.

9:05 The President had breakfast,

9:19 9:21 The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

The President met with:
9:45 1:45 Mr., Haldeman
10:05 |11:35 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:10 1:45 Mr. Kissinger
10:10 1:45 Gen. Haig
10:30 [10:40 Mr. Rebozo

1:50 The President and Mr. Rebozo had lunch.

2:00 3:21 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from the Key Biscayne
Compound residence to Mr. Rebozo's residence at the Ocean
Reef Club, Key Largo.

3:40 The President and Mr. Rebozo watched the first half of the
Super Bowl football game featuring the Washington Redskins
and the Miami Dolphins on television.

5:00 The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming.

5:20 6:30 The President and Mr. Rebozo watched the second half of the
Super Bowl game,

6:30 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.

7:10 7:15 The President motored from the Ocean Reef Club to the Key
Largo helipad. '

7:15 7:32 The President flew by helicopter from Key Largo to the Key
Biscayne Compound helipad. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

7:32 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.




[THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., bay, Yr.)
JANUARY 14, 1973

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 7:40 p.m. SUNDAY
: PHONE
S, acrviry
In Out Lo | LD
7:40 7:41 |P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:43 7:44 |R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:58 P The President telephoned long distance to George Allen, coach
of the Washington Redskins, in Los Angeles, California.
The call was not completed.
8:03 P The President telephoned long distance to Don Shula, coach of
the Miami Dolphins football team, in Newport Beach,
California. The call was not completed.
8:36 8:46 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Allen in Los
Angeles, California.
10:00 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,

Julie, in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

cn/sM/.n




HELICOPTER MANIFEST

JANUARY 14, 1973

FROM: KEY LARGO, FLORIDA

TO: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FLORIDA

The President

C. G. Rebozo

Manolo Sanchez

Dr. William Lukash
Cdr. Craig S. Campbell
Neal Ball

2 USSS agents

APPENDIX "A"



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY P

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACZ DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr1.)
JANUARY 15, 1973

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 9:10 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:10 The President had breakfast.
11:24 P The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
The call was not completed.
11:27 | 11:41 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
11:42 P The President telephoned long distance to Don Shula, coach of
the Miami Dolphins football team, in Newport Beach,
California. The call was not completed.
11:50 1:45 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
12:32 . R The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was
not completed.
1:01 1:04 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Shula in Newport
Beach, California.
1:42 1:45 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
1:47 The President had lunch.
2:09 2:14 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
2:15 | 2:18 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
2:20 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.
2:22 2:41 | R The President talked with Mr, Kissinger.
2:53 3:02 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
4:13 4:15 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
5:05 5:45 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
6:00 7:01 The President went swimming the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
6:29 6:35 | P The President talked with Mr, Haldeman,
6:44 6:50 | R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:58 7:01 | P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.
7:01 The President returned to 516 ﬁay Lane.
7:15 7:18 | R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.




[ YHE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLATE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 15, 1973

TIME DAY

The call was not completed.

Mmioum/! ™

FLORIDA 7:30 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:30 7:45 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.
9:38 9:41 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D.C.
10:32

R The President was telephoned long distance by Governor
Nelson A. Rockefeller (R-New York) in Albany, New York.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY »

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 16, 1973

. TIME DAY

FLORIDA 9:00 a.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME ReRecened ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:00 The President had breakfast.
9:49 | 10:00 R The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A,
Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.
10:14 P The President requested that his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr., join him.
10:35 | 12:05 The President met with Mr. Price.
\ . .
12:04 P The President requested that his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman,
join him.
12:20 1:10 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
1:20 1:45 The President walked along the beach.
1:45 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
1:52 The President had lunch,
3:02 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
~ Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
4:05 5:15 The President and Mr. Rebozo went boating on the Coco Lobo III,
5:00 R The President was telephoned long distance bvar. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
5:15 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
5:17 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
5:20 5{24 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
5:24 5:45 The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the Key Biscayne
Compound pool.
5:45 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
6:15 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
6:17 6:26 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:30 The President went to 500 Bay Lane.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY CEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 16, 1973

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 6:55 p.m, TUESDAY
PPHOINE
TIME ReReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
6:55 7:08 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.
7:11 7:16 | P The President talked with Mr., Haldeman.
7:29 7:31 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Washington, D.C.
7:31 8:10 The President had dinmer with Mr. Rebozo.
8:15

The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY P

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 17, 1973

TIMB DAY

FLORIDA 9:37 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE,
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo | LD
9:37 The President had breakfast.
9:41 | 10:17 R The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.
10:18 | 10:31 | P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
11:28 | 11:42 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D.C.
11:56 P The President requested that his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr., join him.
11:59 | 12:03 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.
12:05 12:12 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
12:15 2:20 The President met with Mr. Price.
1:25 1:26 P The President talked long distance with Staff Assistant Ann M.
Morgan in Washington, D.C.
1:27 1:28 p The President talked long distance with Miss Morgan in
Washington, D.C,
1:57 1:58 R The President talked long distance with Miss Morgan in
Washington, D.C,
2:27 The President had lunch.
2:35 3:15 The President walked along the beach.
3:15 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
3:17 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
3:20 3:21 | P The President talked with C. G. Rebozo.
3:29 3:31 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
3:47 4:49 The President and Mr. Rebozo went boating on the Coco Lobo III.
4349 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
4:52 5:07 p The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.

[ S




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 17, 1973

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 5:20 p.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
me | e sty
" In Out Lo | LD

5:20 6:15 The President and Mr, Rebozo went swimming in the Key Biscayne
Compound pool,

6:15 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.

6:35 The President went to 500 Bay Lane.

7:23 7:29 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

7:30 8:00 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.

7:37 P The President telephoned long distance to his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

8:15 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.

8:40 8:58 | P The President talked with Mr. Price.

9:24 9:33 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in

Washington, D.C.

Cb/sM/ .




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY P
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN - DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
, 1973
KEY BISCAYNE, TIMB DAY

FLORIDA

9:15 a.m,. THHRSDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In Out

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

9:15

9:33 9:50
9:52 9:59
10:15 11:45

10:31 | 1¢:40
10:55 | 16:56

11:46 ) 11:53

11:53
12:40 12:59
12:59

12:59 1:00

1:00 1:07

.The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A.

The President had breakfast.

Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.,

The President met with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr.

The President talked with Mr., Ziegler.
The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

The President talked long distance on a conference line with
members of the Nominating Committee of the Republicam
National Committee (RNC) in Washington, D.C.:

Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas), departing Chairman of
the RNC
McDi1l "Huck" Boyd, National Committeeman for Kansas
and Chairman of the Nominating Committee
Mrs. Ronald "Gerridee' Wheeler, National Committeeman
for North Dakota
Mrs. Max S. "Carla'" Coray, Republican State Chairman
for Hawaii
Robert C. Davidson, National Committeeman for New
Mexico
Mrs. Harold B. "Nelda' Barton, National Committeewoman
for Kentucky
George Willeford, Republican State Chairman for Texas
Robert P. Bass, Jr., National Committeeman for New
Hampshire
Mrs. Consuelo Bailey, National Committeewoman for
Vermont
The President recommended that George Bush, Ambassador from
the U.S. to the U.N., be nominated as new Chairman of the
RNC.

The President went to 500 Bay Lane.
The President walked along the beach.
The President returned to 500 Bay Lane.

The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Washington, D.C.

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in

Uachineton, D.O.

e e
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

TIMB DAY

FLORIDA 1:10 p,m, THURSDAY
PHONE _
TIME R Reteved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
1:10 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.
1:17 1:20 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
1:22 1:43 ]| P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
1:43 The President had lunch near the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
3:00 5:15 The President met with Mr. Price near the Key Biscayne
Compound pool.
5:08 5:09 P The President talked with Mr. Rebozo.
5:16 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
5:23 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Julie, in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
5:25 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
6:10 The President went to 516 Bay Lane.
7:25 The President returned to 500 Bay Lane.
7:25 7:45 The President had dinner with:
Mr. Rebozo
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
7:45 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
7:59 The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound helipad.
8:01 8:11 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne
Compound helipad to Homestead AFB. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
8:21 | 10:16 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB,
Florida to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
9:15 9:35 The President met with Mr. Price.
9:36 | 10:16 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
10:16 The President deplaned.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 18, 1973

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 10:24 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
10:24 | 10:32 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland to

10:34

the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President went to the second floor Residence.




HELICOPTER MANIFEST
January 18, 1973
FROM:

The President

C. G. Rebozo

Rose Mary Woods
Raymond K. Price, Jr.
H. R. Haldeman

Ronald L. Ziegler
Lawrence M. Higby

Lt. Col. William L. Golden
Dr. William M. Lukash
Manolo Sanchez

USSS

FROM: ANIREWS AFB, MARYLAND TO:

The President
Mr. Rebozo

Miss Woods

Mr. Price

Mr. Haldeman
Marjorie P. Acker
Mr. Higby

Lt. Col. Golden
Dr. Lukash

Mr. Sanchez

2 USSS

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND TO:

APPENDIX "A"

HOMESTEAD AFB, MARYLAND

SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE
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" MANIFEST

VC-137, 26000, THE SPITIT OF '76

Homestead ATB, Florida -« Andrews AFB Maryland
2020, Januazj 18, 1973 . )

'1.. THE PRESIDENT

4. Mr, Charles G, Rebozo

.3, Mr. H. R, Haldeman

4, Mr, Ronald L. Ziegler

5. Mr. Raymond Price

6. ' Mise Rose Mary Woods

7.  Mr., Lawrence Higby

8. Mrs. Marj Acker

. 9. Dr. William Lukash

10. LTC William L., Golden

11, " YNCS Donald L. Murray

12,  MSG Herbert G. Oldenberg .

_ ]3,. " 8P7 Norman J, Stahl

l4.-- GySgt M. A, Collins

15, R. Pontius

‘16.  R. Keiser

17. . C. Rochner

18. J. Novak

19.. R. Grosscnbacher ‘
20. G. Kendall . N h A
2l. ' D. Reeves o y
22. F. Renzi a ' ’

- 23, R. McCann

24,  Jack Kightlinger

25, Gaylord Shaw - AP
26." Helen Thomas . - UPIL

- 27¢  Henry Trewitt - : " Newsweak
28, . Bill Gill R - ABC '
29, Adam Clymer ' ' Baltimore Sun
30, Harvey Georges . AP Photo

3. ' Frank Cancellare UFI Photo -
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THE W't ,E HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) }7

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 19, 1973

TIME DAY
8:25 a.m. FRIDAY

9:33 9:34 |P

9:35 10:12
10:05 10:55

11:07 11:25
11:08 11:09
11:26 11:40
11:50 12:00
11:52 11:53

11:56 11:59 |P

12:17 12:22

12:37

1:10

1:13 1:15
1:13 1:18
1:16 1:18
1:16 1:18
1:16 1:18
3:07 4:10
4:12 P
4:15 4:29

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

PHONE
TIME ReRecied ACTIVITY
T h Out lo | LD
8:25 The President had breakfast.
8:38 The President went to his office in the EOB.
8:38 8:43 The President met with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
9:32 P The President requested that his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr., join him.
The President talked with Mr. Bull.

President met with:
Mr. Price
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

President met with:
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Mr. Price
President met with Mr. Price.
President met with Mr. Price.
President met with Mr. Bull.
President talked with his daughter, Julie.
President met with:
Mr. Price
Mr. Bull
President went to the Barber Shop.
President returned to his office in the EOB.
President met for a personal photo session with:
Mr. Bull
Mr. Ziegler
Mr. Bull

Members of the press
White House photographer

President met with Mr. Price.
President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.

President met with Mr. Ziegler.
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e WHITE HOUSE . PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’'S DAILY DIARY
e T (Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)
~ [ PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Dy, Yr.)
: JANUARY 19, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:40 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D '
The President met with:
G1b0 | 5:23 Mr. Haldewan
5:04 | 5:05 Mr. Price
5:24 | 5:55 The President met with Mr. Price.
: The President met with:
5:56 | 5:57 Mr. Bull
5:56 | 6:40 C.G. Rebozo
6:40 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:00 The President had dinner in the Lincoln Sitting Room.
7:29 | 7:30 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
7:34 P The President telephoned Mr. Price. The call was not
completed.
7:51 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Price. The call was
not completed,
8:29 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds
of the White House.
8:30 | 8:35 The President and the First Lady motored from the South

Grounds of the White House to the John F. Kennedy Center
for the Performing Arts.

The President's activities during the Inaugural concerts were
televised nationwide and recorded by White House
photographers.

8:37 The President went to the holding room in the Eisenhower
Theater. He was accompanied by:

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Cox

Julie Eisenhower

Mamie D. Eisenhower

The Presidential party was greeted by:
J. Willard Marriott, Chairman of the 1973 Inaugural
Committee
Mrs. J. Willard Marriott
Pamela Powell, Chairman of the 1973 Inaugural Concerts




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY .

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 19, 1973

TIME DAY
8:37 p.m. FRIDAY

TIME

P—=Placed
R=Received

o | o |

ACTIVITY

“Q:22

- The President went to -the Opera House holding room.

The President entered the Presidential box. Seated with the
President were:

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Cox

Julie Eisenhower

Mamie Eisenhower

Miss Powell

The Presidential party attended the first portion of the 1973
Inaugural Youth Concert. Entertainment was provided by:
Laurie Lee Schaefer, Miss America 1972
Mike Curb Congregation, entertainers
The New Seekers, entertainers
The Sylvers, entertainers
Tommy Roe, entertainer

The Presidential party departed the Presidential box.,
The Presidential party was joined by Mr. and Mrs. Marriott.

He was
accompanied by: .
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mamie Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Marriott
The President entered the Presidential box. Seated with the
President were:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mamie Eisenhower
Miss Woods

The Presidential party attended the second portion of the
1973 Inaugural American Music Concert. Entertainment was
provided by:

Bob Hope, comedian
Vicki Carr, entertainer
Mike Curb Congregation, entertainers

The Presidential departed the Presidential box.
The Presidential party was joined by:

Mr. and Mrs. Marriott
Miss Powell
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 19, 1973

TIME DAY
10:12 p.m., FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P="Placed
R=Rcccivci ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LI)
10:12 The Presidential party went to the holding room in the
Concert Hall.
The Presidential party was joined by:
Rev. Billy Graham, Chairman of the 1973 Inaugural
Symphonic Concert
Mrs. Billy Graham
The President entered the Presidential box. Seated with the
President were: '
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mamie Eisenhower
Rev. and Mrs. Graham
The Presidential party attended the second portion of the
1973 Inaugural Symphonic Concert. Entertainment was
provided by:
The Philadelphia Symphony Orchestra conducted by
Eugene Ormandy
Van Cliburn, piano soloist
Charlton Heston, actor
The Presidential party departed the Presidential box.
11:46 The President returned to his motorcade. He was accompanied
by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
. Julie Eisenhower
Mamie Eisenhower
11:46 11:54 The President and the First Lady motored from the Kennedy
Center to the South Grounds of the White House.
11:57 The President returned to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mamie Eisenhower
11:58 Mamie Eisenhower departed.
SM/CD/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
THE WHITE HOUSE

' JANUARY 20, 1973
WASHINGTON, D.C. , TIMB DAY
: 11:4) a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Plsced
==Received ACTIVITY
Tl ] ow Lo | LD
ERRATA
11:41

Add to the list of escorts:

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)

(Source: White House photographs)
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 20, 1973

TIME DAY
11:40 p.m. SATURDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Reccni~:c:l_l ACTIVITY
T Out 1o | 1D
ERRATA
11:40( 11:54 The President and the First Lady danced to the music of

5i Zentner and his orchestra.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 20, 1973

b o

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:21 a.m, SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
) R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:21 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. The
call was not completed.
12:22 P The President telephoned Staff Assistant Stephen B, Bull.
The call was not completed.
12:29 12:30 ]| P The President talked with Mr. Bull.
12:37 12:40}) P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
12:49 1:03 The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
1:04 1:46 | P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.
1:46 1:49 | R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
8:35 The President had breakfast.
9:32 9:59 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
{ 10:01 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
‘ Price, Jr. The call was not completed.
110:29 P The President telephoned Mr., Haldeman. The call was not
) completed.
§11:03 The President went to the Map Room. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
111:03 11:11 The President and the First Lady hosted a coffee for selected
participants in the 1973 Inauguration ceremonies. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
White House photographer, in/out
The President's activities during the Inaugural ceremonies,
including the swearing-in ceremony, parade, and balls,
were televised nationwide and recorded by White House
photographers.
11:11 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds of
: the White House.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 20, 1973

TIME DAY
11:16 a.m. SATURDAY

TIME

PHONE
P==Placed
R=Received

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

11:16

11:25

11:41

12:00

11:25

The President motored from the South Grounds of the White
House to. the east front of the Capitol. He was accompanied
by:

The First Lady

Senator Howard W. Cannon (D-Nevada), member of the
Joint Congressional Committee on Inaugural
Ceremonies

Senator Marlow W. Cook (R-Kentucky), member of the
Joint Congressional Committee on Inaugural
Ceremonies

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Kenneth R. Harding, Sergeant-at-Arms of the U.S. House
of Representatives
William H. Wannall, Sergeant-at-Arms of the U.S.
Senate

The President, escorted by Mr. Harding and Mr. Wannall, went
to the holding room on the second floor of the Capitol.

The President went to the Inaugural platform. He was
escorted by:
Mr. Harding
Mr. Wannall
Senator Cannon
Senator Cook
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana),
member of the Joint Congressional Committee on
Inaugural Ceremonies
Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma),
member of the Joint Congressional Committee on
Inaugural Ceremonies h
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R~Michigan),
member of the Joint Congressional Committee on
Inaugural Ceremonies
House Majority Leader Thomas P. 0'Neill (D-
Massachusetts), member of the Joint Congressional
Committee on Inaugural Ceremonies
For a list of other Presidential guests on the Inaugural
platform, see APPENDIX "B."

Chief Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court Warren E. Burger
administered the oath of office to the President. For a
list of other participants in the ceremony, see APPENDIX

”C . "
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 20, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:02 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

T Out Lo | LD
12:02 The President delivered his Inaugural address.

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with Vice President and Mrs. Spiro .T. Agnew.

12:26 The President and the First Lady returned to the holding room
in the Capitol.

12:44 The President and the First Lady went to room S-207. They
were escorted by:

Mr. Harding

Mr, Wannall

The President and the First Lady were guests of honor at a
luncheon hosted by Members of Congress and the Joint
Congressional Committee on Inaugural Ceremonies. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX 'D."

The President and the First Lady returned to the holding room.

The President and the First Lady went to the Presidential
motorcade.

1:37 2:17 The President and the First Lady motored from the Capitol to
' the South Grounds of the White House. The Presidential
motorcade was followed by the 1973 Inaugural Parade.

2:19 The President returned to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Cox

Julie Eisenhower

Mamie Eisenhower

2:41 2:42 The Presidential party walked from the north entrance of the
‘ White House to the Presidential reviewing stands.

2:42 4:03 The Presidential party viewed the 1973 Inaugural Parade.

) During the parade the President met briefly with former
Speaker of the House John McCormack (D-Massachusetts).
For a list of other guests seated on the Presidential
reviewing stand, see APPENDIX "E."

4:09 The President, returned to the second floor Residence. He
was accompanied by:

The ¥First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Cox

Julie Eisenhower

Mamie Eisenhower
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 20, 1973

TIME DAY
4:10 p.m. SATURDAY

WASHINGTON, D.C

PHONE
v Fhis, werviry
T Out Lo | LD
4:10 Mamie Eisenhower departed.
4:35 4:37 |1 P The President talked with C. G. Rebozo.
5:07 5:08| P The President talked with U.S. Secret Service Agent Robert H.
Taylor.
5:45 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower

10:13 The Presidential party went to the Diplomatic Reception Room.

10:13 10:16 The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity.

10:16 The Presidential party went to the South Grounds of the White
House.

10:17 10:23 The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds of the White House to the John F. Kennedy Center
for the Performing Arts.

The President and the First Lady were joined by:

Mr. and Mrs. Cox '

Julie Eisenhower

J. Willard Marriott, Chairman of the 1973 Inaugural
Committee

Mrs. J. Willard Marriott

10:27 The Presidential party went to the Grand Foyer of the
Kennedy Center.

The President addressed guests attending the Inaugural Ball,
including persons from the Southern States and the District
of Columbia and the surrounding metropolitan area.

The President and the First Lady danced to the music of Lionel
Hampton and his orchestra. The President also danced with
Mrs. Gerald D. Snyder, a former language specialist with
the NSC.

10:49 The President went to the terrace level of the Kennedy Center.

He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Marriott




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTION, D.C.

DATE (Me., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 20, 1973
TIME DAY

10:49 p.m, SATURDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed

R=Received

In Out

Lo

Ty

ACTIVITY

11:05

11:12 11:22

11:40 11:54

The President addressed guests attending the Inaugural Ball.

" The President and the First Lady danced to the music of Pete

Fountain and his orchestra,

The President departed the terrace level of the Kennedy Center.
He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr, and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Marriott

The President and the First Lady motored from the Kennedy
Center to the Pension Building.

The President and the First Lady went to the ballroom. They
were accompanied by:
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Marriott

The President addressed guests attending the Inaugural Ball,
including members of the Diplomatic Corps and persons from
the Midwestern States.

The President and the First Lady danced to the music of Guy
Lombardo and his orchestra. The President also danced
with Mrs. Eisaku Sato, wife of the former Prime Minister of
Japan.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Pension
Building to the Sheraton Park Hotel.

The President and the First Lady went to the ballroom. They
were accompanied by:
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Marriott

The President addressed guests attending the Inaugural Youth
Ball.

The President and the First Lady danced to the music of Sy
Zentner and his orchestra.

For a record of the President's activities which occurred after]
midnight, see the Diary for January 21, 1973.

fylerat




APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by
EPS, Appointments Center

All Present

COFFEE PRECEDING INAUGURATION CEREMONIES
MAP ROOM, THE WHITE HOUSE
January 20, 1973

The President

Mrs. Nixon

Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox

Julie Eisenhower

Mamie D. Eisenhower

Vice President and Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew

Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)

House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)

Senator Howard W. Cannon (D-Nevada)

Senator Marlow Cook (R-Kentucky)

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)

J. Willard Marriott, Chairman of the 1973 Inaugural Committee
Mrs. J. Willard Marriott

William Cochrane, Executive Director of the 1973 Inaugural Committee

Mrs. William Cochrane
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)



APPENDIX "B"
Attendance not confirmed

PRESIDENTIAL GUESTS SEATED ON THE INAUGURAL PLATFORM
DURING THE INAUGURATION

East Front of the Capitol

Washington, D.C.

January 20, 1973

The President and Mrs. Richard Nixon

Vice President and Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew

Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox’

Julie Eisenhower

Mamie D. Eisenhower -

Robert DeHaven, son-in-law of the Vice President
Pamela DeHaven, daughter of the Vice President
James Rand Agnew, son of the Vice President
Conelia Angelos, fiancee of James Agnew

Susan Agnew, daughter of the Vice President
Kimberly Agnew, daughter of the Vice President

Senator Howard Camnnon (D-Nevada)

Mrs. Howard Cannon

Senator Marlow Cook (R-Kentucky)

Mrs. Marlow Cook .

Speaker of the House Carl Albert (D-Oklahoma)

Mrs. Carl Albert

Senate Majority lLeader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
Mrs. Mike Mansfield

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Mrs. Hugh Scott

House Minority Leader Gerald Ford (R-Michigan)
Mrs. Gerald Ford

Chief Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court Warren E. Burger
Mrs. Warren E. Burger

Secretary of State William P. Rogers

Secretary of the Treasury George P. Shultz
Attorney General Richard G. Kleindienst

Secretary of Agriculture Earl L. Butz

Secretary of Defense-designate Elliott I,. Richardson

Secretary of HEW-designate Caspar W. Weinberger

George Bush, Chairman-designate of the Republican National Committee
John Scali, Ambassador-designate from the U.S. to the UN

Director of the OMB-designate Roy Ash

Counsellor-designate Anne Armstrong

Lo d
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Secretary of HUD~designate James Lynn

Secretary of Transportation-desginate Claude S. Brinegar

Secretary of Commerce-designate Frederick Dent

Secretary of Labor-designate Peter J. Brennan

Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court William O. Douglas

Justice of the . Supreme Court William J. Brennan, Jr.

Justice of the . Supreme Court Potter Stewart

Justice of the . Supreme Court Byron R. White

Justice of the . Supreme Court Thurgood Marshall

Justice of the Supreme Court Harry A. Blackmun

Justice of the Supreme Court Lewis F. Powell, Jr.

Justice of the . Supreme Court William H. Rehnquist

Former Speaker of the House John McCormack (D-Massachusetts)

Counsellor Robert H. Finch

Secretary of Labor James D. Hodgson

Secretary of Commerce Peter G. Peterson

Secretary of HUD George W. Romney

Arthur F. Burns, Chairman of the Board of Governors of the Federal
Reserve System

Former Secretary of Commerce Maurice H. Stans

Secretary of Defense Melvin R. Laird

Former Attorney General John N. Mitchell

Former Secretary of the Treasury John B. Connally

Secretary of Transportation John A. Volpe

Ambassador at Large David M. Kennedy

Former Counsellor Bryce Harlow

Former Postmaster General Winton Blount

Counsellor Donald Rumsfeld

Kenneth Harding, Sergeant-at-Arms of the U.S. House of Representatives

William Wannall, Sergeant-at-Arms of the U.S. Senate

J. Willard Marriott, Chairman of the 1973 Inaugural Committee

Mrs. J. Willard Marriott

Terrence Cardinal Cooke, Archbishop of New York

Rev. E. V. Hill, Mt. Zion Missionary Baptist Church, Los Angeles

Mrs. E. V. Hill

Archbishop Iakovos, Primate of the Greek Orthodox Church of North America

Rabbi Seymour Siegel, Assistant Dean of the Herbert H. Lehman Institute

of Ethics

Ethel Ennis, singer

Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)

Mrs. Leslie C. Arends

Senator Everett Jordan (D-North Carolina)

Mrs. Everett Jordan

Lilly Akers, step mother-in-law of the Vice President

ccaccaaa
MU ;NN
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Mrs. William Judefind, mother of Mrs. Agnew

Former Secretary of the Interior Walter Hickel

Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas)

William Cochrane, Executive Director of the 1973 Inaugural Committee
Mrs. William Cochrane

USSS agents .

F YR 3



APPENDIX "C"
PARTICIPATION CONFIRMED
BY PHOTOGRAPHS

PARTICIPANTS IN THE 1973 INAUGURATION CEREMONY
CAPITOL HILL, WASHINGTON, D.C.
January 20, 1973

The President
The First Lady
Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew
Warren E. Burger, Chief Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court
Senator Marlow Cook (R-Kentucky)
Rev. E, V. Hill, Mt. Zion Missionary Baptist Church, Los Angeles, Calif.
Rabbi Seymour Siegel, Assistant Dean of the Herbert H. Lehman
Institute of Ethics
Archbishop Iakovas, Primate of the Greek Orthodox Church of North America
Terrence Cardinal Cook, Archbishop of New York
Robert Taylor, USSS Agent
Ethel Ennis, singer

Members of the U.S. Marine Band
Members of the Combined Services Academy Chorus
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APPENDIX "DV
Attendance confirmed bv

Tom Gay, Joint Congressional

Committee on Inaugural
LUNCHEON HOSTED BY MEMBERS OF CONGRESS Ceremonies

January 20, 1973 All present
CAPITOL HILL, WASHINGTON, D.C.

4

The President

Mrs. Nixon

Senator Marlow W. Cook (R-Kentucky)

Mrs. Marlow Cook

Senator Howard W. Cannon {(D-Nevada)

‘Mrs. Howard W. Cannon

“Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)

Mrs. Carl B. Albert

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew

Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)

Mrs. Mike Mansfield

House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)

Mrs. Gerald R. Ford

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)

Mrs. Hugh Scott '

Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox

Terrence Cardinal Cooke, Archbishop of New York

Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)

Mrs. Robert P. Griffin

J. Willard Marriott, Chairman of the 1973 Inaugural Committee

Mrs. J. Willard Marriott

Julie Eisenhower .

Rev. E. V. Hill, Mt. Zion Missionary Baptist Church, Los Angeles, Calif.

" Mrs. E. V. Hill

Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)

Mrs. Leslie C. Arends

Senator B. Everett Jordan (D-North Carolina)

Mrs. B. Everett Jordan

Ethel Ennis, singer

James Agnew, son of the Vice President

Conelia Angelos, fiancee of James Agnew

Rabbi Seymour Siegel, Assistant Dean of the Herbert H. Lehman
Institute of Ethics

George Bush, Ambassador from the U.S. to the U.N.

Mrs., George Bush

Former Speaker of the House John McCormack (D-Massachusetts)

William Cochrane, Executive Director of the 1973 Inaugural Committee

Mrs. William Cochrane

Susan Agnew, daughter of the Vice President

Kimberly Agnew, daughter of the Vice President

Warren E. Burger, Chief Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court

Mrs. Warren E. Burger

Senator Robert Byrd (D-West Virginia)

Kenneth R. Harding, Sergeant-at-Arms of the House of Representatives

Mrs. Kenneth R. Illarding

. \ C
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Robert DeHaven, son~in-law of the Vice President
Pamela DeHaven, daughter of the Vice President
Senator James 0. Eastland (D-Mississippi)

Mrs. James O. Eastland

William Pat Jennings, Clerk of the House

Mrs. William Pat Jennings

William H. Wannall, Sergeant-at-Arms of the Senate
Mrs. William H. Wannall

Mamie Doud Eisenhower
Archbishop Iakovos, Primate of the Greek Orthodox Church of

North America
Congressman John J. McFall (D-California)
Mrs. John J. McFall
William E. Timmons, Assistant to the President
Mrs. William E. Timmons
Francis R. Valeo, Secretary of the Senate
Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas)



APPENDIX "E"
Attendance not confirmed

SEATING ON PRESIDENTIAI, PARADE PLATFORM
The following will be scated on the stand:

Presidential Party 7 / //'

The President

Mrs..Nixon /
Mr. Edward Cox ' |
Mrs, Edward Cox '
Mrs. David Eisenhower
Mrs, D. Dwight Eisenhower
Mrs. Alice Longworth

Vice Presidential Party 9

The Vice President !
Mrs. Agnew ,
Mr. J. Rand Agnew |
Miss Conelia Angelos (fiancee)
Mr. Robert DeHaven
Mrs. Robert DeHaven (daughter)
Miss Susan Agnew
= Miss Kimberly Agnew _
Mrs., William Judefind (Agnew's mother-in-law)

Participants 1

Rev. E. V. Hill

Mrs, Hill

Rabbi Seymour Siegel
His Eminence Jakovos
Archbishop Cooke
Chief Justice Burger
Mrs., Burger

Congressional Participants 18

Senator and Mrs, Cook
Senator and Mrs. Cannon
Speaker and Mrs. Albert
Senator and Mrs. Scott
Scnator and Mrs. Mansiicld
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APPENDIX "E" Continued

Congressman and Mrs., Ford

Congressiman and Mrs, O'Neill

Mr. and Mrs. William Cochrare (Director, Joint Inaugural Comm. )
Sergeant at Arms, Scnate, William Wannall '

Sergcant at Arms, House, Kenneth Harding

New Cabinet __l_il_

Secretary Rogers

Secretary Shultz

Attorney General Kleindienst
Secretary.-Morton . -
Secretary Butz ‘
Secretary Richardson 4
Secretary Designate Weinberger '
Secretary Designate Brennan
Secretary Designate Brinegar
Secretary Designate Dent

Secrectary Designate Lynn

Honorable Roy Ash

Honorable Ann Armstrong
Ambassador Designate John Scali

Sﬂ)i’eme Court Justices 8

Justice Douglas “
Justice Brennan

Justice Stewart

Justice White

Justice Marshall

Justice Blackmun

Justice Powell

Justice Rehnquist

QOther A 7

Mr. and Mrs. J. W, Marriott
USSS (5)

————

70



THE WHITE HOUSE

FRESIDENT RICHARD KEON'S DALY DIARY '
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W LEE DAY BEGAN, " .DATE’(Mo., Day, Yr.)’ R
. (JANUARY 21, 1973 -
SHERATON PARX HOTEL TIME bay
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:17 a,m, SUNDAY

N PHONE
TiME xl ﬁR}::ccnsed ACTIVITY
In Out Lo lD
The President's activities during the Inpaugural Balls were
televised nationwide and recorded by White House
photographers,
12:17 12:28 The President and the First Lady motored from the Sheraton
Park Hotel to the Museum of Natural History.
The President went to the ballroom. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mamie D. Eisenhower
J. Willard Marriott, Chairman of the 1973 Inaugural
Committee
Mrs. J. Williard Marriott
The President addressed guests attending the Inaugural Ball,
including persons from the Western States.
The President and the First lady danced to the music of Les
Brown and his orchestra,
12:52 12:55 The President and the First Ladv motored from the Museum of
Natural Hlstory to tne_Museum of Hlstory and Technology.
DL A L) -‘: ERO --5.-__. S e Lo ARSI .-u.* AN oL e
Tbe Pre51dent went to the ballroom. He was accompanled by
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhowar
Mr. and Mrs. Marriott
The President addressed guests attending the Inaugural Ball,
including persons from the Northeastern States.
The President and the Tirst Lady danced to the music of the
Ray Bloch Orchestra.
The President and the First Ladv bade farewell to Mr. and Mrs.
Marriott.
1:14 1:18 The President and the First Lady motored from the Museum of
History and Technology to the South Grounds of the White
House,
1:19 The President went to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:
The First Ladv
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

SHERATON PARK HOTEL
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 21, 1973

TIME DAY
1:50 a.m. SONDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In

Lo

LD

v

ACTIVITY

1:50

10:07
10:33
10:46

10:46

11:05

11:05

12:04

12:10

1:00

10:37

11:04

12:04

1:00

P

The President telephoned C. G. Rebozo. The call was not
completed.

The President had breakfast.

The President talkedeith his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

- The President went to the Yellow Oval Room.

The President had coffee with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mamie Eisenhower
Vice President and Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew
Rev. Joseph L. Bernardin, Archbishop of Cincinnati
Rev. and Mrs. Billy Graham
Rabbi Edgar F. Magnin, Wilshire Boulevard Temple, Los
Angeles
Mrs. Edgar F. Magnin

The President and the First Lady went to the East Room.

The President and the First Lady hosted a worship service
conducted by:
Archbishop Bernardin
Rev. Mr. Graham
Rabbi Magnin
The Mormon Tabernacle Choir also participated in the
service. For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President participated in a photo opportunity in the
Grand Hall with:
The First Lady
Archbishop Bernardin
Rev. Mr. Graham
Rabbi Magnin
White House photographer, in/out

The President and the First Lady received guests in the
State Dining Room.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with the Mormon Tabernacle Choir.
White House photographer, in/out

’
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

SHERATON PARK HOTEL
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 21, 1973

TIME DAY
1:00 p.m. SUNDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R==Reccived

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

5:52

5:33

7:37

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to:
Archbishop Bernardin
Rev. Mr. and Mrs. Graham
Rabbi and Mrs. Magnin

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler,

The President talked with Army Vice Chief of Staff Gen.
Alexander M. Haig, Jr.

The President went to the State Dining Room. He was
accompanied by:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower

The President and the First Lady hosted a reception honoring
members of the Nixon and Ryan families. For a list of
guests, see APPENDIX '"B."

White House photographer, in/out

The President went to his office in the EOB.

The President met with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

The President met with Mr. Bull.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady went to the Red Room.

The President and the First Lady greeted Vice President and
Mrs. Agnew.

The Presidential party went to the East Room.

The President and the First Lady hosted a reception honoring
members of the Republican National Committee and their
spouses. For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "C."

White House photographer, in/out

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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The President had dinner in the Yellow Oval Room with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo

8:10

SM/CD/JD




Sunrlay, Januarvy 21, 1973 APPRNDIX “A"
at I o'clock Attendance confirmed by
EPS
v/ indicates not present
The President & Mrs. Nixon
AGNEW, The Vice President & Mrs.
EISENHOWER, Mrs. Dwight D,
COX, Mr, & Mrs, Edward Finch

EISENHOWER, Mrs. Dwight D., II

o
fg
p
'/

o

iy
U
Y
1

he Most Reverend Joseph L.
GRAXANI, The Reverend Dr. & Mrs. Billy
MAGNIN, R=bbi & Mrs. Edgar F.
ARENDS, 2en. & Mrs. Leslie
ARMITAGZ, Mrs, Constanc;e
ARMSTRONG, Mr. & Mrs, Tobin
BAROODY, Hon. & Mrs. William J., Jr.
BASTA, Mrs. Elizabeth (wife of organist)
!
BENTLEY, Mr. & Mrs.. William R.
BERMNAN, Hon. & Mrs. Ronald S,
BITTINGER, Mr. & Mrs. Don

- BORK, Mr. & M-z, Rode
BORMAN, Ccl. &1

BRINEGAR, Mr. & Mrs, Claude S.
SROWN, Mrs., William H., III
\/.BUCHANAN, Hon. &‘6{1‘3. Patl’i;:k J'.»
BURGER, The Chief Justice & Mrs.
BURKE, Adm. & Mrs. Arleigh
BURNS, Hon. & Mrs. Arthur F.
BUTZ, The Secy. of Agriculturé & Mrs.
CALHOO.\',‘ Mr., & Xirs, Jesse
CANPBELL, Hon. & M=zs, J. Phil
CARLUCCI, Hon. & Mrs, Frank C.
CAR'I‘E):{, Ar. Robert
CASEY, Hon. & Mrs, William J.

CLEMENTS, Hon, & Mrs., William .



COREY, De.s & Mrs) Milton
COLT, tion, tLuMrs, Kenneth R, Jr,
COLLIER, MR. & Mrs. Robert
COLSON, Hon. & Mrs. Charles .

CROSBY, Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth

DZAN, Mzx, & Mxs, Jonhn Wesley, 111
DELYAIMNNIS. Mr. & MRs., Leon

DENT, Mix, % Mrs. Fredrick B,

DIXON, M-, & MNrs. Robert
wIZOLE, S=n., Robert

EBERLE, Hon. % Mrs, William D.

HE
ERWIN, Mr, & Mrs, William W.

EERLICHMAN, Hon. & Mrs, John D.
EYVANS, Mr. & Mrs. Mark

%

ANCBONER, Mr. & Mrs., Harold
FIRESTONE, Mr. & Mrs. Kimball C.
FITZSMMOXNS, Mr, & Mrs., Frank

TLIMMING, Hoa, & Mrs. Arthur

TLETCHER, Zcn. & Mrs. James C.

llJ

=ORD, Rep. & Mrs. Gerald R..

TRANK, Mr. & Mrs. Randolph

CARMENT, Hon. & Mrs. Leonard
HALDIEMAN, Hon., & Mrs. H.R.
HAMPTON, Hoa. & Mrs. Robert E.

HANKS, Hon. Nzncy

JOHNSO;\’, Hon & Mrs. Donald E.

KEARNS, Hon, & Mrs. Henry

KENNY, Ar., & Mrs, Austin

KEOOGIIA, Hon. & Mrs, James
"VﬁISSI;\TGER, Heon., Henry Al

KLEIN, Hon. & Mrs., Herbert G.

KLEINDIENST, The Atty. Gen. & Mrs.

KLEPPE, Uon, & Mrs, Thomas S,



Kap rial,, Mro f2 Mres, John
[LROCGH, Hono & Aes, kugil, Ju.

LASKER, Mre., & Mrs., Uernard J.
LXWIS, Hon, & Mrs, Hobvart D,
VﬁICY, Mr, & ﬂ(s William

LLYNN, Hon. & Mrs. James T.
MAGRUDER, Hoa., & Mrs., Jeb S,
NMALZY, oz, X Mrs., Frederic V.
MANSTIZZD, Sen. & Mrs. Mike
MARKE;[, M-, & Mrs, Tom
MARKS, o=z, & Mrs., Leonard
MARRIOTT, M. & Mrs., J, Willard
MARSHALL, Mr. & Mrs. J. Paull
WIcKEVITT, Mr. &)Mrs. James
MCOORE, Hon. & Mrs. Richard A.
MQOOREZR, Adm. & Mrs. Thomas. H.
MGCSXOW, Mr. & Mrs, Michael
NEVIUS, Mr. & MNrs. John

O'MALLEY, ._\iaj. Cen, & Mrs. C.S,.,Jr.
PAPPAS, Mr.' Tom

PARKER, Mr. & Xrs. Dan

PIROT, Mr. & Mrs, . Ross,
FHEILLIPS, Hon& xf-s. Howard

Porter, Hon & Nrs. William J.
POWELL, Miss Pam

PRICE, Hon. Raymond K.

RAUSCH, Father James S.

REINKE, Mr & Mrs. J. B.
RICHARDSZY, The Secy. of HEW & Mrs.

ROBERTS, Mr. & Mrs, Richard
ROGERS, The Sa2c¢y. of State & Mrs,

RUCKELSHATUS, Hon. & Mrs, William D,
RUMSFELD, rion & Mrs. Donald

RUSH, Hon & Mrs. Kenneth

SAFIRE, Hon & Myrs., William L.

%\I‘I. Hon, John A.

SCHLESINGER, Hon & Mrs. dames R

SCIHUBERT, Hon & Mrs. Richard 17,



SCHULMAN, Mr. & Mrs., Samuel
SCOWCROET, Brig. Gen., & Mrs, Brent
SHULTZ, The Secy. of the Trras. & Mrs.

SIMON, Hon. & Mrs, William E.

SNEED, Hon & Mrs, Joseph T.

TZEZVES, Mr. & Mrs. Robert

SUNDQUIST, Mr. & Mrs. Donald
TARR, Hona & Mrs, Curtis W,
TEMPLE, Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence .
TKACH Maj. Gen. Walter R. |
TIMMONS, Hon & Mrs. William E.
TRAIN, Hon & _\Irs.' Russell E.
VAOLCKER, M.rs. Pzul A.

SWALL, Mr. -&: AMrs, Frank

WASHINGTON, Zon & Mrs. Walter

-

WEINBERGER, Hoz. & Mrs.- Caspar W.
WIZITAKER, Hon. & Mrs. John C,

| WILLIAMS, Gowv. & Mrs. Jack
WILSON, Chief & Mrs., Jerry
WOODS, Hon. Rose Mary
YEAGER, Mr. & Mrs, C, Robert
YEUTTER, Mr. & Mrs. Clayton
ZAHN, Mr. & Mrs. J, Hillman

TEGLER, Hon & ¥fs. Ronald L.



RIECEPTION AT TIIIE WIITE IIOUSE APPENDIX "B"
Sunday, January 21, 1973 Attendance confirmed
at 3:00 o'clock by EPS

ﬂﬁc President & N‘r(s/ Nixon
Anfinson, M‘(T'homas

Ball, Mr. Frank
Barr, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
Barr, Ml./.& Mb&./Charles H.
Barr, Mr. Gary Francis
Barr, Mr. Stephen Lawrence
;Bfrton, Mr. wMrs. Hurless
Barton, Mr, Kenneth
Barton, Mr. Leroy
vB3umann, Miss Julie
JPBumann, Mr. & ¥Ts. Rolf
agmann, Mr. Timothy
ng(:‘:)n, Miss Carol Jean
Beeson, Mr, David Allan
Beeson, Mr. Donald Harold
?son, Mr. Harold Eugene
eeson, Mrs. Jane Milhous
VWPBeeson, Mr. & wrs. Joseph Alden
eeson, Mr, Richard Alden
Beeson, Miss Roberta Jane
Beeson, Mr. Ronald Thomas
egson, Mr. & lrs. Sheldon Chantry
%der, Mr., Matthew
Biggs, Mr. & Mrs, Charles James
Wwrightup, Mrs. Barbara Jane Beeson
WPrightup, Mr. James Harold
JFightup, Miss Janelle Jane
Mghtup, Mr. John Edward
Brightup, Miss Marsha Jean
Broughton, Mr., & Mrs, Charles
Wito, Mr. and Mrew’G. Ronald
Cartmill, Miss Jennifer Rae
Cartmill, Mr. Randall Scott
Coop, Mr. & p#fs. Lind W.
Corbitt, Mr. Hoyt
Cossey, Miss Deborah
Cotter, Mr. & Mrs, Thomas W,
J2Ox, Mr. & wfs. Howard E,, Jr.
Cox, Mr., & Mrs, Howard, Sr.
v20x, Miss Mary Ann

vD&ison, Mrs. Esther Milhous
Dorman, Mrs., Gerald W,

Eagleson, Mrs. Dwight D., I
Eisenhower, Mrs. Dwight D,
Eisenhower, Hon. & Mrs. John S.D.
Eisenhower, Miss Mary Jean

Erb, Mr. &Jv(s. Robert

Jay, Mr. &¥irs. Charles Wilson
Fink, Mr. Daniel Laurence

Sk, Miss Karen Laureen )
Fink, Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence Dward
JEink, Mrs. Mildred Gibbons

Fink, Mr. & Mrs. John William
Jtsher, Miss Cheri

(Nixon-Ryan Reclatives)

v’ Indicates present

Gallagher, Mr. Brendan
Gallagher, Mr, Brian

vCallagher, Mr. & Mr¥ Edward, Jr.

yQallagher, Mr. & Mn/Edward J.
Gallagher, Miss Eileen
allagher, Miss Jeanne
.Zv’allagher, Miss Jennifer
vFallagher, Miss Joanne
Wallagher, Mr, &frs. John Philip
.fx/allagher, Miss Julie Ann
ﬁllagher, Miss Laura
Gallagher, Miss Mary
VGa/llagher, Mr. Matthew
Gallagher, Miss Maureen
Gallagher, Miss Pamela
WLhallagher, Mr. &¥firs. Peter
,,G{llagher, Mr. Peter, Jr.
VQ{llagher, Mr. & Mrs. Stephen
Gallagher, Miss Teresa
Georgeanna, Sister
Gildea, Mr, & Mrs. William
Glynn, Mr. & Mrs, James
Green, Mr. & Mrs. John Martin
Grimm, Mrs. Edith Barton
Ja@Grman, Miss Dana
Gorman, Miss Gertrude
Gorman, Mr. & Mrs. Henry
Gorman, Mr. & Mrs. James

* &¢frman, Mrs. John

JA6rman, Mr, & #Ts. John, Jr.
Gorman, Mr. John III
J2Brman, Miss Nichol
Gorman, Mr. Patrick

Gorman, Miss Rosemarie
Gorman, Mr. Willjam

aham, Mr. and fs. Willlam
WArold, . Mr. & MFs. Dennis
Hamm, Mr. & Mrs. Manley
Harrison, Mr. & Mrs. Richard A.
Harrison, Mr. Russell E. :
Harrison, Mr, & Mrs, Russell E,, Jr,
Harrison, Mr, William H,
Hemingway, Mr. & Mrs, Emery
Henderson, Mr. Rick Leo
Henderson, Miss Sherry Ann
J'fgmiczewski, Mr, & #¥lrs. Richard
Hughey, Miss Alice ’
Hughey, Miss Barbara
Highey, Mr. &\MTS. Joseph R.
Hughey, Mr. Richard
Hurlbut, Mr. & Mrs. Wendall
Huvane, Mr. Brian

uvane, Mr, 8rs. Thomas

Jackson, Mr. and Mrs. Gary
Kennedy, Mr. and Mrs. Joe

Kelley, Mr. Paul J.

Kelley, Mrs. Mary E,
cwish, Mr., & Mrs, Dan

vWHewish, Mr. Dean

ewish, Mr. &aira, Wesley



1

Langley, Miss Meligsa J,

"Langley, Mr. & Mrs. Ona

Langley, Mr, Richard C,
Letts, Miss Janice Marie
inton, Mr, rs. Levan

‘,Zrnton, Mr. Thomas Leland

lej);as, Mr. & Mrs. John D,
vnch, Mr. &Xrs. Danicl J.
ynch, Mrs. Richard

“&~ Lf&lyid at > p.m,

Milhous, Mr.

Mrthous, Mr. &

& Mrg. Philip
rs. Raymond L.

Milhous, Mr. Richard J.
Milhous, Mr. & Mrs, Robert Franklin
Milhous, Mr, & Mrs. Ronald
“MAfhous, Mr, Scott W,
Milhous, Miss Sharon
;)O(ilhous, Miss Sharon K.
Milhous, Miss Shelley

J—t/yncl\, Mr.

‘I(a.chod, M

& Mrs. Richard, III

r. & Mg Bower

MLeod, Miss Jeanne Elizabeth
MacLeod, Miss Patricia Jane
MacLeod, Mr. Robert Bower
Macl.eod, Mr, Thomas Kenneth

Marshburn,
Marshburn,
Marshburn,
Marshburn,
Marshburn,
M{rshburn,

arshburn,
Marshburn,

Pfarshburn,
Parshburn,

Marshburn,
arshburn,
Marshburn,

Mrshburn,

Miss Beth

Miss Carol Ann

Mr. David Edward

Mr. & Mrs. Donald
Mr. Gary

Mr. & &irs, Hadley E.
Mr. &«¥rs. Howard A,
Mr. John Steven

Mr. &Ts, L, C.
Mr. &kars. Oscar O.
Miss Patricia Suzanne
Mr. Paul William
Miss Suzie

Dr. Wrs. Theodore F.

MECarthy, Mrs. Pa?l, Sr.

MECarthy, Mr,

rs. Paul, Jr.

McCarthy, Mr. Paul, LI
M€Grath, Mr. & Mrs. Dennis
McHugh, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas, Sr.
McHugh, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas, Jr.
McHugh, Mrs. William, Sr.
McHugh, Mr. William, Jr. -
Meeker, Mr. & Mrs, Walda H.
Meyers, Dr. & Mrs. Edward A,
Meyers, Mr, Edward A., Jr.

Meyers, Mr.

Michael

Meyers, Mr. Stephen

ilhous, Mr.
Milhous, Mr, &

Bria
rs. Calvin Burdge

oX¥ilhous, Mr. Carter
Milhous, Mr. & Mrs. Charles

Milhous, Mr.

& Mrs. Charles Eric

Wlilhous, Mr. & M¥s. Charles L.

) WHMMilhous, Mr. Ms
Yilhous, Mr, rs. Charles William, II

. Charles William

Hilhous, Mr. David P.
Milhous, Mr. Franklin W,
Milhous, Mr. & Mrs. Gary
Milhous, Mr, Gary

Milhous, Mr.

& Mrs. Gary A.

:?lhous, Mr. John
ilhous, Mr. John C.

Milhous, Mr.
Milhous, Mr.

John W,
Kenny

Millious, Mr. & Mrs. Michael
Milhous, Mr. Howard Nicholas

Nh(lhous, Mr, &

rs, Oliver G,

Mﬁhous, Miss Joy
Milhous, Rev, & Mrs. Kenneth E,

.fg\hous, Miss LisprA,
ilhous, Mr, &Mrs. Mounte

JHMihous, Mr. Stephen :
Milhous, Mr, & Mrs. Theodore
:;((iLhous, Mr. W, Carleton

ilhous, Mr. & Mrs. William
&rilhous, Mr. & wfrs. William Alan
Milhous, Mr. & Mrs, William Theodore
Monroe, Mr. & Mrs, P,
JLMonroe, Mr. & Mrs. Paul
Moore, Mr, & Mrs. Frank
uNgedham, Mr, &z‘M?s. Eugene Richard
Needham, Mr Robert Bruce
J¥xon, Miss Amy
;N'&on, Mr. & wfrs. Edward Calvert
JH%on, Miss Beth
Nixon, Miss Deborah Lou
W¥xon, Mr., Donald A,
WMixon, Mr. &uMFs. F. Donald
JPHxon, Mrs., Helene H.
Jion, Mr. &Mfs. Henry Wadsworth
Nixon, Miss Judith Ann
Nixon, Mr. & Mrs. Leland Warren
Nixon, Mrs. Mary Kennedy
MOn, Mr. & dfs. Memphis E.
Jfon, Mr. Richard
Nixon, Mr. & Mrs. Roger Lee
Noll, Mr. & Mrs. C. Joseph
Noll, Mr. Joseph Nixon
Nunes, Mr. Geoffrey
Nunes, Mr. & Mrs. John D.

v2@Brien, Mrs. John
Orth, Mr. & Mrs. Michael Reed

WPiidanius, Mrs. Elizabeth T.
Parsons, Miss Christy Lee

.Pa/rsons, Mr., & Mfs. John Howard
Parsons, Mr. & Mrs. Richard Beryl
Parsons, Mr. & Mrs, Richard B., Jr.
Parsons, Mr. & Mrs, William Russell
Penrod, Mrs. Carolyn M. Milhous

© Prat, Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence

Price, Mrs. Eloise J. Milhous

Reed, Mr. Mark

Reed, Mr. Robert

Reed, Miss Sandra

Reeves, Miss Debra Sue
Reeves, Mr, Larry Duane
Reeves, Miss Le Anne Darlene
Keeves, Mr. & Mrs. S. Truman
Rego, Mr. & Mrs. Michael
Richardson, Mr. & Mrs. Dennis Lee
Richardson, Mr. John Edward
WRGckwell, Mrs. George L., Jr.
MRogers, Mrs. June Sears
«Hyan, Miss Ann

/1'{’y-zm, Mr. & étfs. Glenn
Ayan, Mr. & Mfs. John F.



Ryan, Mr. Michacl

Kn, Mr, Patrick

ul’gyzm, Mr, Richard

Kyan, Mr, &fMrs. Thomas

Ryan, Mr., &Mrs. Thomas Sinclair

Kyan, Mr. & MTs. William G,

Sanden, Dr. & Mrs. Milton R.
Sanden, Mr, Nick Robert
Seulke, Mr. ‘&Hirs. Gerald A,
Seulke, Miss Marikay
Seulke, Mr. James Theodore
culke, Mr. & %rs. James Thomas
Seulke, Miss Karen R,
S€ulke, Mr. &-’I{r:s. Thomas T.
SHarpless, Miss Dale
SMarpless, Mr. & Mrs. Ralph
Sharpless, Miss Roseanne
Spires, Mr. & Mrs. Huston
Stiles, Mr. & Mrs. Jim
Sullivan, Miss Barbara A,
Sullivan, Miss Cathleen
-Smlivan, Mr. rs. Edward O.
livan, Mr. Edward O., III
Sullivan, Mr. James McGrath
Sullivan, Miss Patricia

Timberlake, Miss Carolyn Edith
Timberlake, Miss Kathryn Louise
Timberlake, Miss Mary Alice

imberlake, Dr. &w¥irs. Philip Franklin

Pimberlake, Mr. Philip Hunter
«Zobin, Mrs. Josephine Rockwell
Jufts, Dr. & s, John M.

Man Soest, Mrs. Christine A. Nixon
Victorino, Mrs. Douglas J.
Wasson, Mr. & Mrs. Norman
eakley, Mrs. Sharon Sanden
Wiggins, Mr. & Mrs. Gilbert
ATildermuth, Miss Betty Diane
JFildermuth, Mr. & s. Floyd
Wright, Miss Betsy Rose
Wright, Mr. Kirk Hadley
Wright, Miss L.ea Mae
Wright, Mr. Norman Alan

;lfﬁght, Mr. & Mf5. William H., Jr.

Tight, Mr. William Howard

-3 1/21/73 at 3 p.m,

REGRETS

Bradshaw, Mr. & Mrs, Alcxander
Christopher, Mrs, J. Bernard
Clark, Mrs. Lee

Colson, Mr, & Mrs. William, Jr.
Echavarria, Mr. & Mrs. Fernando
Goldman, Mrs. Emma

Gorman, Mr. Francis

Gorman, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
Halberstadt, Mr. Karl

Huvane, Miss Cathleen

Kearns, Mrs. Herbert

Kunze, Mrs. Dorothy Bellamy
Lynch, Mr. Thomas C.

Meyers, Mr. Christopher
Newland, Mr. & Mrs. Jack
Newland, Miss Melissa

Newland, Mr, Michael

Owens, Miss Mary Ann

Owens, Mr. Thomas

Renter, Mr. & Mrs, Marc

Sage, Mr. & Mrs. Robert Gorman
Schlottner, Dr. Karl H.

Stevens, Mr. Andrew

Stevens, Miss Carol

Stevens, Miss Catherine

Stevens, Mr. David

Stevens, Miss Mary

Stevens, Major & Mrs. Robert
Wilhelm, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas E.
Tobin, Miss Ann

Tobin, .Mr. & Mrs. James

Tobin, Mr. John, Jr.

Tobin, Mr, Laurence J.

Tobin, Miss Mary J.

Tobin, Mr, Stephen R,



Sdditions to Kecoorian, Januarwe 21, 1373 at

3:80 3. 7.

. Ziegler, M} .'Gladys

Cato, ML~ % wﬁ.s/ﬁ W. {plus 2on)

Zagleson, \a./ .vi‘/tg J, W.
Hercid, l“{r;'-,.ému;z N (P!nstéxon}
Jackran, L(%;A}’farim
; P -
Kensiedy, Mrﬁs./ Katherine
’JrCIAIn 7‘-11' . Lda
Milhous, Mr. "dl!'lam, Jr.

Mitchell, M/ wis/ Howard E.

*vxit"char M u:/ Walter

:‘A‘_zmth M&w:'enco /7’1{/

i 'iStcwnrt Mr. & Mrs. C!arel‘ce
"‘Wal.m:, Mr. & Mrs. Harold £

o v'm, Mr & Mrs. Merle

AT - ).1":: CRT

.'.Teat, Mls 8 Melmu..a
~

Williams, ‘-m/q =l/s. L{ennet‘x

ST v -
Lenke, May(/ /
Klodt, Mrs. and scml/

Brant, Mrs.”
Mitchell, Mrs.'//
Shelton, David M.

1

APPENDIX "B" (con't)



VSO EION AL THE WU HOBSE
REGE 11 ot \,’l' SR APPENDIX "C"
Sunday, Janwaey 2, 1070 Attendance o confirmed
at 6 o'clock

(RNC)

- N oy -
The President & Mrs, Nixon

The Vice lecnt & Mr%\v

Agrich, Hon. & Mrs. Fred J.
Alcora, ilon. & Nrs. AMeade
Allen, Ny, & Mrs, C. C.
Allen, D T uirsltThard M.
: i Nirs, John

LT MAsT o rlan T,
e NrdeToun S.
-2, e i MisTTobin

Bailey, Mzrz. Consuelo N,

Barvett, 5. & X*¥5. Jack

Barton, DT, & M=-§TTarold B.

Bass, Mr. & \rs, ~Qot:te*‘c P,, Jr.
Bennett, MFT & NMrTTT Rlchard Jr.
Berkley, M#7 & Mrs. Richard L.
Bernard, MF. & MTS. Charles T.
Bish, Mr. & Mrs.
Bliss, HéT, & MIT. Ray C. .
Boamwright, Mr. & Mrs, Victor T.
#"& Mrge~tl, Lamar

& Mrs. Rudy

Milan

Boese,
Boschwitz, Mr.

Boulrcn, M7 & \_E—r’Don C.
ST Jemes H.

Bovce, Norr & MEE
B:\\-:: ‘M'F” & AT .‘
3 A

Breaname¥ir. &
Brewer, Mrs. MIv
Brown, M= Corz s
Brownell, H6A, & _if'“/:-:erberf Jr. ﬂ/c_
Brc,rull Mr. . z '
2, MT. & AT
ing, H(m & NMrsz. Gene
ch, Ifdn & Ae™ean
ns, Hon. & M#ZTR
Bush, Hoyr & Bies George
Byrd, Mr. & Mrs. Hal C.

Wt b

a7
1

-
Iy

Robert H.

J

Callaway, Hon. & Mrs. Howard H.
Carter, M#” Robert S. :
_ Casey, Mr, & \rs., “Walier P., Jr.
Christie, A}TT"’& “1""’-.' OHnM
Clark, Mrb=& \ferr: i lip C.
Clayb \'Ll‘gh.(/b". & )‘1’:"-'. Ben J.
Coghill, Mr. John G.
Corly,\'—p’?:" ."\S
. 4 T William C.

va Daoe
Page

Wiliiam E.

& Mrs.

Cramer,
Cranc, Mrs.
Crisp, Dr. & MNrs.

Danicels, Mr. & Nirs, Bill
Davidson, &n’. & f??'t-‘:uRrﬂmrt C.
Davis, Mr. & Mrz., Ross E.

Doy, Nr. & MNrs. Deaee B
. e

Diav Pere Ton. & Nra, Pedro
Dimon, IL/:“ N b ]U"):: .
Dole, Sebd="Nobert 1.

by EPS
¥V indicates present

, Eddings, Mr. & Mrs. B. Ray
Evans, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas B., Jr.
Fish, Mr. & Mrs. Ody J.

Gabrielson, Hon. & Mrs., Guy Geaorze
Gaffney, Hon, & Mrs. J. Brian
Gibbs, I‘\/Il"""& MFE Donald T.
Gibson, Mr. & Mrs. D. Jack

Gipn, Mr7 & Nﬁﬁﬂ&Stanley
Gonzalez,“™Mr. & Mrs. Wallace
Gore, Hofr=Touisc

7" & MTT. Robert F

& N11~.?. Daniel

Gosman,
Gray,
Hall, Ho%o & M:'§" Leonard W.
" Hamilton, Hon. John D. M.
Hart, & Mf"{Floyd
Haugh, Hon, & Mrs. John H.'

Hawkins, 1. & MrdsmW. Eugene
Healey, . & MisrSkip

Herman, MT. & M¥ST R. L.
Hill, MTY. Nat U.

& Mrs.
Hiniman, Mr. & Mrs. Georde L.

Holden, MI!/& MrET Crewhto*x
Holm, & Mrs. John
Holter, Ml‘:”ai MEeTW. L. Bill

Hooper, Mr. & M¥%. James F., III
Hooper, 1 & I\h"’ Perry Q.
Hough, I\W & MEE*Tghn k.

Howe, D¥T & Mis1I. Dunster
Humphrey, m L\/‘Yf*'s—_Marvin B.
Humphreys, Mr. & Mrs. Irvin
Hussey, Mr. & MS‘uney B.

Cyril M., Jr.
Jones, Mr. & Mrs. Clifford L.
Jones, Mr., & Mrs. Harold L.
Johnston, Mig'sfranet J.

Joly, Mr.

Kamalii, Mrs.

Kinau

Kennedy, Hont. 1\{1.«3-‘ David B.
Kerr, Mr? M_rb John H., Jr.
Kopald, & Mrs. S, L., Jr.
Krogseng, Mt/i I\Sﬁ’s’ Dave

. —

Lankler, M < Mrs. Alexander M.
'La\.\b, Mr. & Mrs. Willjam

seVander, I*ﬁ‘f/& Mrs. Harold
Llppltt, Mr. I'rederick
Little, Mr. & Mgs. David
Livermore, 'ﬂ'?' Putnam
Lioyd, Mr. & Mrs., Kenneth W,

& Mrs., William R,
Marviott, MYk Mrx=™Tl Willard
Mavar, Mr. & b,er Victor V.
NeCahe, }In . & 1\115. Thomas 3., Sr.

éi WPz

Mackay, Mr.

MeCorialel, N, el rerialng

t-/' B .
Nelroanid, T»“‘r"' \.\ L odohoa .



YRy

.\".('Hu;'_}l, N, I,AI SO
NMeilennny, nlv. 3)\!1‘ Tlhyrnas 1.
ST T ~ A Taat

SUAG tan, M n G

RN

Willtam 1%
Fdwin G

Nither i!on & Mt‘. Willismn I
Mils, T MR Bdward
Min~or, Mr, S- \/LI‘S. (_xqrdon M.

Moborly, o& & M5l waldo Y.

Maore, Hon, & Mrs, Arch A., Jr.
Morre, Mr &, s. Collis P.
Noore, ,\-Ii.," A !

Zon. Cynthia 5.

AR LS - ;
—ve e VLT

f=. & MNrs.
Pfeifer, Dr. & Mrs. Jo
Pieras, M#7 & \Irs. Jaime, Jr.
Potter, Nr. & Thomas E.
Powell, Mr., & Mrs. C. Kenneth
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PLACL DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 22, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY -
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:56 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P="Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
Io Out Lo LD
7:56 The President went to his office in the EOB,
8:15 9:10 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
9:47 9:53 | P The President talked with Army Vice Chief of Staff Gen.

Alexander M. Haig, Jr.

10:14 P The President requested that his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr., joi him.

10:25 10:48 The President met with Mr. Price.

10:26 10:27 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler, .

The President met with:

11:01 1:20 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

11:03 11:11 Mr. Ziegler

12:10 12:12 R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.

2:53 2:55 The President met with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
3:39 P The President requested that his Special Counsel, Charles W.

Colson, join him.

3:40 4:35 The President met with Mr. Colson.
4:05 4:06| R The President talked with Mr. Price.
. 4:13 4:14| P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler,
4:15 4:16 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
4:51 P The President requested that Mr. Price join him.

The President met with:

5:00 6:30 Mr. Price

5:10 6:30 Mr. Haldeman

5:55 6:00 Mr. Bull

6:19 6:22| P The President talked with Gen. Haig.

6:30 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

6:38 6:42 The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

_JANUARY 22, 1973

TIME DAY
6:43 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME ReRecived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

6:43 6:47 R| The President talked long distance with Mrs. Lyndon B. Johnson,
wife of the former President, in San Antonio, Texas. The
President expressed condolences on the death of her husband.

7:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower

7:07 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Haldeman. The e¢all was not
completed.

7:14 7:201 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

7:26 P | The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed,

7:29 7:31] P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

7:35 7:50 The President met with Mr, Ziegler.

7:38 7:40 P | The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.

7:48 R| The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy
Graham in Montreat, North Carolina. The call was not
completed.

8:03 8:05] R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

.8:09 8:10| P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.

8:22 The President returned to his office in the ECB.

8:47 8:50| P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

8:50 9:45 The President met with:

Gen. Haig
Mr. Price

9:48 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

10:08 10:19 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

10:20 10:21 ]| P The President talked with Gen. Haig.

10:40 R | The President was telephoned long distance by Governor Nelson A.
Rockefeller (R-New York) in Albany, New York. The call was
not completed.

SMLCDLID




[ TrE WHITE HOUSE

FRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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"VLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 23, 1973

TIME DAY
8:15 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
- In Out‘ Lo LD
8:15 The President had breakfast.
8:26 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:30 P The President telephoned journalist for United Features
Syndicate William S. White. The call was not completed.
§:32 8:52 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
8:41 R The President was telephoned by Mr. White. The call was not
completed.
8:54 The President went to his office in the EOB.
8:55 | 9:03| P The President talked with Mr. White.
9:10 9:14 | P The President talked with NSC Senior Staff Member Col.
Richard T. Kennedy.
S:14 9:15 P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
The President met with:
9:29 11:55 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:31 11:34 Gen, Alexander M, Haig, Jr., Army Vice Chief of Staff
9:31 9:32 Mr. Bull
9:50 10:08 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:52 10:53 Mr, Bull
10:54 11:35 Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Assistant
11:02 11:31 Mr. Ziegler
11:44 11:45 George J. Collins, Staff Assistant
10:47 P The President requested that Mr. Price join him.
12:08 12:09 | P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
The President met with:
12:15 1:09 Gen. Haig
12:15 1:12 Mr., Price
12:40 1:35 Mr. Haldeman
12:43 1:01 Mr. Ziegler
12:57 12:58 Mr. Collins
1:309 1:401 P The President talked with the First Lady.
1:43 1:46] P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
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VLACE DinY BEGAN

THE WHITL HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 23, 1973

TIME DAY
1:53 p.m. TUHSDAY

PHONE

TIME P—Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In out Lo | ID |
1:53 P The President requested that his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson, join him,
1:59 2:30 The President met with Mr. Colson,
4:09 4:10 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler,
4:14 4:34 The President met with:
Gen, Haig
Mr. Price
5:24 5:29 The President met with Miss Woods.
6:19 P The President requested that Mr. Colson join him.
The President met with:
6:22 6:36 Mr. Colson
6:35 7:23 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
6:38 6:40 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
7:26 7:28 The President met with Mr. Bull.
8:08 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
8:38 The Presidnet went to the Cabinet Room.
8:38 9:05 The President met to discuss the signing of the Vietnam peace
agreement with members of the Cabinet. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
9:05 The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President met with:
9:05 9:40 William E. Timmons, Assistant
9:05 9:40 Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
9:05 9:40 Senator James O, Eastland (D-Mississippi)
9:05 9:40 Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)
9:05 9:40 House Majority Leader Thomas P. O'Neill (D-
Massachusetts)
9:05 9:40 House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
9:05 9:40 Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
9:05 9:40 Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
2:05 G4 M. Kissinger
9:05 9:18 Mr. Ziegler
9:05 9:11 Mr. Bull
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PILACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE IHOUSE
WASHINGTION, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 23, 1973

TIME DAY
9:07 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME ==Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
(continued)
9:07 9:11 Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary
9:07 9:11 John P. D'Arcy, Press Advanceman
9:07 9:11 Members of the press
9:07 9:11 White House photographer
9:23 9:38 Mr., Ziegler
9:39 9:40 Mr. Ziegler
9:40 The President went to the office of his Deputy Assistant,
Alexander P. Butterfield.
9:41 9:51 rThe President met with his Make-up Consultant, Ray Voege.
9:51 The President returned to the Oval Office,
10:00 10:15 The President announced the conclusion of an agreement for
ending the war and restoring peace in Vietnam. The
President's address was broadcast live on nationwide
television.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
10:15 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
10:17 10:19 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
10:42 R The President was telephoned long distance by his brother,
F. Donald Nixon, in Beverly Hills, California. The
President's daughter, Julie, took the call.
10:44 10:47 ) P The President talked with Mr, Price.
10:48 P The President telephoned Gen. Haig. The call was not
completed.
10:49 11:00( P The President talked with Mr, Colson.
11:00 The President had dinner.
11:08 11:091 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
11:13 11:17| P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
11:20 1i:35 r The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
11:29 R The Precident was telephoned by Mr, Colson. The call was not
completed.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 23, 1973

TIME DAY
11:31 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R==Rcccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
11:31 R The President was telephoned by Senator Robert Dole (R-
Kansas). Staff Secretary Bruce A. Kehrli took the call.
11:37 11:48 | R The President talked with Mr., Colson.

CD/SH/JD




APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by
Mr. Bull

All present

CABINET MEETING
January 23, 1973
Cabinet Room

The President

The Vice President

Secretary of State William P. Rogers

Secretary of Defense Melvin R. Laird
Secretary-designate of Defense Elliot L. Richardson
Attorney General Richard G. Kleindienst

Secretary. of the Interior Rogers C. B. Morton

Secretary of Agriculture Earl L. Butz

Secretary of Commerce Frederick Dent =
Secretary-designate of Labor Peter J. Brennan
Secretary-designate of HEW Caspar W. Weinberger
Secretary-designate of HUD James Lynn =
Secretary-designate of Transportation Claude S. Brinegar=
Director-designate of the OMB Roy L. Ash
Ambassador-designate from the U.S. to the UN John Scali
Anme Afrmstrong, Counsellor

Secretary of the Treasury George P. Shultz

H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant

William E. Timmons, Assistant

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Assistant

Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Iconomic Advisers
William Safire, Special Assistant

Leconard Garment, Special Consultant

George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National Committee
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yt.)
JANUARY 24, 1973
TIME DAY

5:32 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

5:32 5:331 P The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez.

7:50 The President had breakfast.

8:04 R The President was telephoned long distance by Senator Mark O.
Hatfield (R-Oregon) at Dulles International Airport. The
call was not completed.

8:05 The President went to the Oval Office.

8:12 8:28 The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles W. Colson,

The President met with:

8:28 8:35 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

8:33 8:35 Ronald L, Ziegler, Press Secretary

8:36 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

8:36 10:49 The President met with bipartisan Congressional leaders. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

White House photographer, in/out
10:49 The President returned tothe Oval Office.
10:53 The President went to Mr. Kissinger's office.
10:53 10:55 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
10:55 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:59 11:52 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
11:52 The President went to his office in the EOB.
1:47 P The President telephoned Mr. Bull. The call was not completed,
The President met with:

1:47 1:50 Mr. Bull

1:49 1:55 Mr. Colson

1:59 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.

2:01 The President went to the Map Room.

2:07 The President returned to the South Grounds of the White House,
He was accompanied by:

The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie FEFisenhower
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 24, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:06 p.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME RooReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
2:06 2:09 The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds of the White House to 1l6th Street and Constitution
Avenue.
2:18 3:07 The President and the First Lady joined the funeral cortege

bearing the casket of former President Lyndon B. Johnson
to the Capitol.

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

3:10 The President went to the Senate entrance of the Capitol. He
was accompanied by:

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Cox

Julie Eisenhower

The Presidential party greeted:

Mrs. Lyndon B. Johnson, widow of the President

Charles S. Robb 11, son-~in-law of the former President

Mrs. Charles S. "Lynda.Johnson" Robb II, daughter of
the former President

Patrick Nugent, son-in-law of the former President

Mrs. Patrick "Luci Johnson" Nugent, daughter of the
former President

3:14 The President escorted Mrs. Johnson to the steps outside the
Senate entrance of the Capitol.

The Presidential party observed a 2l1-gun salute as President
Johnson's casket was moved to the Capitol Rotunda.

3:30 The President escorted Mrs. Johnson to the Capitol Rotunda.

The President participated in a ceremony honoring President
Johnson. Eulogies were delivered by:
Dean Rusk, former Secretary of State
Congressman J. J. '"Jake" Pickle (D-Texas)
The President placed a wreath at the foot of the catafalque.
The ceremonies were broadcast live on nationwide television
and recorded by White House photographers.

4:05 The President bade farewell to:
{ Mrs. Johnson

Mr. and Mrs. Robb

Mr. and Mrs. Nugent
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

LJANUARY 24, 1973 |

TIMB DAY

4:08 p.m. WEDNESDAY |

PHONE
Tive o) crvrTy
Y Out lo | LD

4:08 The President returned to his motorcade. He was accompanied
by:

The First Lady
Mr., and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower

4:11 4:16 The President and the First Lady motored from the Capitol to
the South Grounds of the White House.

4:18 The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

4:25 4342 Mr. Haldeman

4:27 4340 Mr, Ziegler

4:42 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

4:42 6:10 The President met to discuss the 1973 and 1974 Budgets of the
U.S5. Government with members of the Cabinet. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B." :

White House photographer, in/out

6:10 The President returned to the Oval Office.

6:13 6:16 The President met for a handshake and photo with:

Willard Edwards, retiring columnist for the Chicago .
Tribune

Mrs. Willard Edwards

Mr, Ziegler

White House photographer, in/out

6:18 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

6:20 6:42 The President met with his Personal Physician, Dr. W. Kenneth
Riland.

6:51 R The President was telephoned long distance by Governor
Ronald W. Reagan (R-California) in Los Angeles, California.
The call was not completed.

6:53 7:05| P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

7:08 P The. President telephoned Mr. Colson. The call was not
completed.

7:15 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed.

7:17 7:31] P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yt.)
JANUARY 24, 1973

TIME DAY
7:20 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

o Out lo | LD

7:20 The President had dinner.

7:35 7:40 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key

Biscayne, Florida.
7:52 7:55]1 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
8:27 8:28] R The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.

Price, Jr.

S en/an




APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by
William E. Timmons

All present

MEFTING WITH BIPARTISAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERS
January 24, 1973
Cabinet Room

Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-West Virginia)

Senator John C. Stennis {D-Mississippi)

Senator John L. McClellan (D-Arkansas)

Senator J. William Fulbright (D-Arkansas)

Senator Henry M. Jackson (D-Washington)

Senator Gale McGee (D-Wyoming)

Senate Minority ILeader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)

Senator Strom Thurmond (D-South Carolina)

Senator Milton R. Young (R-North Dakots )

Senator George D. Aiken (R-Vermont)

Senator John G. Tower (R-Texas)

Senator Barry M. Goldwater (R-Arizona)

Congressman John J. McFall (D-California)
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
Congressman George H. Mahon (D-Texas)
Congressman Thomas E. Morgan (D-Pennsylvania)
Congressman Samuel S. Stratton (D-New York)
Congressman Joe D. Waggonner, Jr. (D-Louisiana)
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
Congressman William G. Bray (R-Indiana)
Congressman Elford A. Cederberg (R-Michigan)
Congressman William S. Mailliard (R-California)
Congressman Samuel L. Devine (R-Ohio)
Congressman Jack F. Kemp (R-New York)

William E. Timmons, Assistant
Ronald L. Zielger, Press Secretary
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant



APPENDIX "B"

Attendance confirmed by
Stephen B. Bull

All present

CABINET MEETING
January 24, 1973
Cabinet Room

The President

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

Secretary of State William P. Rogers

Secretary of the Treasury George P. Shultz

Secretary of Defense-designate Flliott L. Richardson
Attorney General Richard G. Kleindienst

Secretary of Interior Rogers C. B. Morton

Secretary of Agriculture Earl L. Butz

Secretary of Commerce Frederick B. Dent

Secretary of ILabor-desighnate Peter J. Brennan

Secretary of HEW-designate Caspar W. Weinberger
Secretary of HUD-designate James T. Lynn

Secretary of Transporation-designate Claude S. Brinegar
Director of the OMB-designate Roy L. Ash
Ambassador-designate from the U.S. to the UN John Scali
Counsellor Anne Armstrong

H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant

William E. Timmons, Assistant

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Assistant

Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy A.sistant

George W. Bush, Chairman of the Republican Netional Committee

~ b
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 25, 1973

TIMB DAY
7:40 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE

TIME P==Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo| LD
7:40 The President had breakfast.
7:54 The President went to his office in the EOB.
8:38 ' 8:39 P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
9:01 9:03 The President met with Mr. Bull.
The President met with:
9:05 9:35 H. R, Haldeman, Assistant
9:34 9:35 Mr. Bull
9:38 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
9:39 9:44 The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds of the White House to The National City Christian
Church.
The President and the First Lady were greeted by Rev. George R.
Davis, Minister of The National City Christian Church.
Rev. Mr. Davis escorted the President to his pew. Seated with
the President were:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mamie D. Eisenhower
106:00 | 10:57 The Presidential party attended funeral services for former
President Lyndon B. Johnson. Participating in the services
were:
Rev. Mr. Davis
W. Marvin Watson, former Postmaster General of the U.S.
Leontyne Price, singer
The services were broadcast live on nationwide television.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
10:57 The President and the First Lady bade farewell to:

Mrs. Lyndon B. Johnson, widow of the former President

Charles S. Robb II, son-in-law of the former President

Mrs. Charles S. "Lynda Johnson'' Robb, daughter of the
former President

Patrick Nugent, son-in-law of the former President

Mrs. Patrick '"Luci Johnson' Nugent, daughter of the
former President




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D,C,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 25, 1973

TIME DAY
11:01 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
11:01 11:04 The President and the First Lady motored from The National
City Christian Church to the South Grounds of the White
House.
11:06 The President went to the Oval Office.
11:18 11:39 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met with:
11:39 12:06 Yitzhak Rabin, Ambassador from Israel to the U.S.
11:40 12:43 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
White House photographer, in/out
12:43 12:44 Thé President met with Mr. Haldeman.
12:45 The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, returned to his
office in the EOB.
12:45 2:16 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met with:
3:31 4:33 Mr. Haldeman
3:31 4:33 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
4:28 4:32 Mr. Bull
4:43 The President went to his private office.
4:b44 4:55 The President recorded an audio message on the 1974 Budget of
the U.S. Government. The address was broadcast on
nationwide radio, February 3, 1973.
White House photographer, in/out
4:55 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
5:00 6:58 Mr. Haldeman
5:00 6:58 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
5:09 5:34 Mr. Kissinger
6:18 6:22| P The President talked with Director of the CIA Richard Helms.
6:59 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:14 7:301 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
7:40 The President had dinner.
«/en/an
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DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

] PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

JANUARY 26, 1973

TIME DAY
10:3% a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received

ACTIVITY

In Qut Lo

APPENDIX "B"

Correction:

Additions:

ERRATA

Richard K. Cook, Deputy Assistant
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant

(Source: White House photographs)

Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-West Virginia)
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PLACE DAY 8ECAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 26, 1973
" TIME DAY
7:40 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
R=Reccni‘ ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
7:40 The President had breakfast.
7:52 The President went to the Oval Office.
7:54 | 7:55 The President met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to
Rose Mary Woods.
8:02 18:17 The President met with Mrs. Acker.
8:27 8:36 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
8:37 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
8:37 10:11 The President met to discuss the 1973 and 1974 Budgets of
the U.S. Government with Republican Congressional leaders.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
White House photographer, in/out
10:11 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:34 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
10:34 [ 11:04 The President met to discuss the 1974 Budget of the U.S.
Government with bipartisan Congressional leaders. Tor a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
White House photographer, in/out
11:04 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
11:04 [ 11:10 The President met with officials of the National League of
Families of American Prisoners and Missing in Southeast
Asia. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:10 The President returned to the Oval Office..He was accompanied
by:
Phyllis Galanti, Chairman of the Board of the National
League of Families of American Prisoners and
Missing in Southeast Asia
Darlene Sadler, Vice Chairman of the Board of the
National League of Families of American Prisoners
and Missing in Southeast Asia
Helene Knapp, National Coordinator of the National
League of Families of American Prisoners and
Misgsing in Southeast Asia




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.)
JANUARY 26, 1973

TIME DAY
11:10 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Rectived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
11:10 | 11:12 The President met with:
Mrs. Galanti
Mrs. Sadler
Mrs. Knapp
11:12 Thé Presidential party went to the Cabinet Room.
11:12 [ 11:59 The Presidential party met with bipartisan Congressional
leaders. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:59 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:00 | 12:09 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
12:09 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
12:09 ) 12:15 The President signed the 1974 Budget Message to Congress.
For a list of guests attending the ceremony, see
APPENDIX 'D."
White House photographer, in/out
12:15 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
12:21 | 12:28 William E. Timmons, Assistant
12:24 [ 12:28 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
12:27 | 12:34 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
The President met with:
12:34 | 12:41 Adam Malik, Minister of Foreign Affairs of the
Republic of Indonesia
12:34 | 12:41 Mr. Kissinger
White House photographer, in/out
12:41 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
12:43 | 12:50 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of
the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "E."
12:56 | 2:56 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPTMDIX '"F."
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 26, 1973

TIME DAY
12:57 p.m. FRIDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed

R=Received

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

12:57 | 1:28
1:00 |2:10
1:30 |2:10

2:05 2:06

2:56

3:21 3:37

3:50 4:05

6:00 6:40

6:45 3:50

The President met with:
Mr. Ziegler
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Mr. Ziegler

The President met with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
The President and the First Lady deplaned.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:

Col. Alonzo J. Walter, Jr., Commander of the 31lst
Tactical Fighter Wing, Homestead AFB

Gen. Mark W. Clark, President Emeritus of The
Citadel Military College of South Carolina

Edgardo Buttari, Jr., National Executive Director of
the Cuban-Americans for Nixon Committee

Members of the South Dade High School Band

White House photographer, in/out

The President greeted members of POW/MIA families. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "G."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB, Florida
to the Key Biscayne Compound helipad. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "E."

The President went to 500 Bay Lane. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
The President walked along the beach.
The President returned to the Keyv Biscayne Compound residence.
The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
The President returned to 500 Bay Lane.
The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower

C. G. Rebozo

The Presidential party saw the movie '"The More, the Merrier."

CD/SM/CD




APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed
by Steve Bull

All Present

REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIONAI LEADERSHIP MEETING
CABINET ROCM
January 26, 1973

The President

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

Senate Minority leader Hugh Scott (R1Pennsylvania)
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)

Senator Norris Cotton (R-New Hampshire)

Senator Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah)

Senator Jonn Tower (R-Texas)

Senator William E. Brock (R-Tennessee)

House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
Congressman John J. Rhodes (R-Arizona)
Congressman Barber Conable (R-New York)
Congressman Bob Wilson (R-California)

George Bush, Chairman of the RNC

Roy Ash, Director-designate of the OMB

John Ehrlichman, Assistant

William E. Timmons, Assistant

Richard Cook, Deputy Assistant

Tom Korologos, Deputy Assistant

Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant

Frederic V. Malek, Deputy Director-designate of the OMB
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

Richard G. Kleindienst, Attorney General
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB
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APPENDIX "B"

Attendance confirmed by
Steve Bull

All present

BIPARTISAN CONGRESSIONAL IEADERSHIP MEETING
CABINET ROOM
January 26, 1973

The President
Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury

Senate Mejority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)”
Senator Robert Byrd (P-West Virginia) -

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) =
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)s

Senator John McClellan (D-Arkansas)

Senator Russell Long (D-Louisiana)*

Senator Milton R. Young (R-North Dakota)

Senator Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah)

Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma) =
House Minority leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)-
Congressman John J. McFall (D-California)e
Congressman George Mahon (D-Texas) =

Congressman Wilbur D. Mills (D-Arkansas)™
Congressman Elford A. Cederberg (R-Michigan)
Congressman Herman Schneebeli (R-Pennsylvania) _

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers

William E. Timmons, Assistant

Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Frederic V. Malek, Deputy Director-designate of the OMB

%% Phillis Galanti, Chairman of the Board of the National League of
Families of American Prisoners and Missing in Southeast Asia

%% Darlene Sadler, Vice Chairman of the Board of the National League
of Families of American Prisoners and Missing in Southeast Asia

** Helene Knapp, National Coordinator of the National League of Families
of American Prisoners and Missing in Southeast Asia

Dropped by leadership meeting 12:12 - 12:15



APPENDIX "C"
Attendance confirmed by EPS
All present

-

MEETING - NATIONAL LEAGUE OF FAMILIES OF AMERICAN
PRISONERS AND MISSING IN SOUTHEAST ASIA

ROOSEVELT ROOM

January 26, 1973

The President
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Board Members of the National League of Families of American
Prisoners and Missing in Southeast Asia

Phyllis Galanti, Chairman of the Board
Darlene Sadler, Vice-Chairman of the Board
John S. Albright, Board Member

George L. Brooks, Board Member

Robert J. Brudno, Board Member

John B. Coker, Board Member

Donnie K. Collins, Board Member

Evelyn Grubb, Board Member

Nancy Perisho, Board Member

Iris Powers, Board Member

James F. Sehorn, Board Member

Sara Frances Shay, Board Member

Joan Vinson, Board Member

Joe McCain, Board Member

League Officers of the National League of Families of American
Prisoners and Missing in Southeast Asia

Helene Knapp, National Coordinator

Susie Bogard, Assistant National Coordinator
Judy Irsch, Secretary-Treasurer

Maureen Dunn, Regional Coordinator

George Henderson, Regional Coordinator

Maerose J. Evans, Regional Coordinator
Charles Havens, iegal Council
Paul Wagner, President of Wagner and Baroody Public Affairs Firm



BUDGET- SIGNING CEREMONY
CABINET ROOM
January 26, 1973

The President

Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB
Roy L. Ash, Director-designate of the OMB
Frank Carlucci, Deputy Director of the OMB

APPENDTX "D

Attendance confirmed by
C. Weinberger's Office
A1l present

Frederic V. Malek, Deputy Director-designate of the OMB

MEMZERS OF THE OMB STAFF

Florence Pro
Mary Fletcher
Evelyn Woltz
Marilyn Parker
Isabelle Bethel

James Dwight
Paul O'Neill
Kenneth Dam
William Morrill
Samuel Cohn
Dwight Ink
Wilfred Rommel
William Kolberg
David Teylor
Jack Carlson
Walter Haase
Julius Shiskin
Donald Crabill
James Frey

Mark Alger
C. William Fischer

Fllis Veatch

John Young
Joseph Laitin
Velma Baldwin
James Bradley
William Taft
Wilmer Hunt
Louise Yarbrough
Roger Adkins
Howard Heun
Edward Strait
William Hamm
James Rotherham
John Carey

Dale McOmber
Peter Modlin
Ray Clarke
George Strauss
Virginia Banks
Terry Prevost



APPENDIX "E"
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HELICOPTER MANIFEST
January 26, 1973 .

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE TO: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND

The President

Mrs. Nixon

Julie Eisenhower

H. R. Haldeman

Ronald L. Ziegler
Lawrence M. Higby

Maj. John V. Brennan

Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach
Stephen B. Bull

USSs

FROM: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA TO: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FL.

The President
Mrs. Nixon

Julie Eisenhower
C. G. Rebozo

H. R. Haldeman
Maj. Brennan

Mr. Bull

Mr. Ziegler

Maj. Gen. Tkach
USSS



AIR FORCE ONE

PASSENGER MANIFEST

MISSION-—184
Andrews AFB Wash DC to Homestead AFB Fla

26 Jan 1973

Dep:12:55pm Arr: 3:00pm 2405

APPENDIX "FY
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The
Mrs
Mrs

President

Nixon

Julie Eisenhower
H R Haldeman

Ron Ziegler

Stephen Bull

Terry 0'Donnell

Larry Higby

Miss Terry Decker
Mrs Manuel Sanchez

Dr W Tkach

Major J V Brennan
MSGT Abel Araiza
MSGT Herb G Oldenburg
Ollie S Atkins

D Grant

W Livingood .
W Hudson

C Zboril

C Lyda

R Grossenbacher
T Pabst

L. Buendorf

D McCarthy
Frank Cormier
Gene Risher

Mr Tish Avery

AP
UPI

Barry Serafin CBS
Jim Palmer AP Photo
Frank Cancellare UPI Photo

Fred Farrar Chicago Tribune

!

US News and World Report

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




APPENDIX "G"

Attendance confirmed by
the Protocol Office,
Homestead AFB, F1.

Vv indicates present

POW/MIA FAMILIES GREETING THE PRESIDENT AT HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA

Homestead AFB, Florida
January 26, 1973

Mrs. John P. Cerak with children, wife
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Cheney, parents
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur Cormier, parents
Mrs. David Dingee with children

Mrs. Thomas Hanson with child, wife
Mrs. Martha Hanson, mother

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Harrison, parents
Mrs. Irene Hartney, mother

Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Hunt, parents
James Meyer, child

Michael Meyer, child

Jeffrey Meyer, child

Mrs. John Overlock, wife

Mrs. Annette Poor with child, wife
Mrs. Mamie Thomas, mother

Frank Walsh, father

Mrs. James Young with children, wife
Mr. John Young, father

Mrs. Emily Young, mother

Mrs. Mary Smith, wife

Mrs. Mary Burgard, wife

Mrs. and Mrs. Ralph Gaither, parents
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,
FLORID

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

—JANIJARY 27

TIME DAY
8:35 a.m. SATURDAY

+ PHONE
TIME P-=Placed
R==Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:35 The President had breakfast.
8:47 P + The President requested that his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman,
join him.
8:51 | 9:10 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
9:05 (11:55 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
9:11 }9:14 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
William E. Timmons, in Washington, D.C.
12:00 The President walked along the beach.
1:05 The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
1:10 The President had lunch with C. G. Rebozo.
1:43 |} 3:25 The President went boating on the Coco Lobo III with:
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
3:25 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
3:30 3:40 The President met with his Personal Physician, Maj. Gen.
Walter R. Tkach.
3:30 || 3:57 R The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.
5:15 |} 5:19 P The President talked long distance with his daughter,
Tricia, at Camp David, Maryland.
5:30 The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound
pool.
6:20 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound
residence. '
6:44 || 6:46 The President and the First Lady motored from the Key
Biscayne Compound residence to the Key Biscayne
Presbyterian Church.
The President and the First Lady were greeted by Mrs. John A.
Huf fman, Jr., wife of the minister of the Key Biscayne
Presbyterian Church.
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PLACE DAY DEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 27, 197)

TIMB DAY

FLORIDA 6:50 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE ”
TIME P=Placed
Re=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
The Presidential party went into the church.
6:50 7:32 The President attended a worship service held 1in recognl{fuyn
of the Vietnam ceasefire. The service was conducted hy
Rev. Mr. Huffman and was broadcast live on nationwide
radio and television. Seated with the President werei
The First Lady
- Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
Mrs. Huffman
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
7:32 The President and the First Lady were escorted to their
motorcade by Rev. Mr. Huffman.
The President greeted persons gathered outside the church,
7:36 7:44 The President and the First Lady motored from the Key
Biscayne Presbyterian Church to the Key Biscayne
Hotel.
7:45 The President and the First Lady were greeted by Charles
Bremicker, manager of the Key Biscayne Hotel.
7:50 | 9:03 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
8:19 | 8:22 The President danced with his daughter, Julie.
9:03 | 9:07 The President and the First Lady motored from the Key
Biscayne Hotel to the Key Biscayne Compound residence,
9:15 | 11:40 The President saw the film "Rowan and Martin Football
Monologue' and the movie "Tom Jones" with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
CD/sM/cD ,
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 28, 1973

TIME DAY o

FLORIDA 9:20 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD

9:20 The President had breakfast,

9:20 9:50 The President met with C. G. Rebozo.

9:35 P The President requested that his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman,
join him,

9:47 10:15 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.

10:10 11:15 The President met with Mr, Haldeman.
10:40 10:41 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.
11:19 12:28 The President flew by helicopter from Key Biscayne, Florida
to Grand Cay, Bahamas. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A." ’
1:10 3:30 The President went swimming with:
Mr. Rebozo
Robert H. Abplanalp, President of Precision Valves
Corporation

5:10 ‘The Presidential party had dinner at Mr. Abplanalp's
residence.

6:15 8:30 The Presidential party saw the films "Rowan and Martin
Football Monologue" and "Super Bowl 1973." They also
saw the movie '"This Gun for Hire."

6:58 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, at Camp David, Maryland. The call was not
completed.

SM/CD/ap




HELICOPTER MANTIFEST

FROM: KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA
TO: GRAND CAY, BAHAMAHS
January 28, 1973

President Nixon

C. G. Rebozo

Manolo Sanchez

Maj. John V. Brennan
Dr. William M. Lukash

SDCS Victorio M. De La Cruz, USN
2 USSS agents

APPENDIX "A"

& e
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DATE (Mo., D1y, Yr.)
JANUARY 29, 1973

LACE DAY BEGAN

GRAND CAY, h TIME DAY

BAHAMAS 9:10 a.m. MONDAY
o,
TIME R Received - ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:10 The President had breakfast.
11:06 | 12:35 The President flew by heliaopter from Grand Cay, Bahamas

to the Key Biscayne Compound, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." -

12:35 The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
12:43 | 1:04 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.
1:10 1:23 P The President talked long distance with his Personal
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C.
1:30 The President had lunch.
The President met with:
1:35 3:55 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
2:35 [ 4:00 C. G. Rebozo
«
4:00 [4&:51 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored through the Key
Biscayne area.
4:51 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
6:30 7:15 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady

Julie Eisenhower

Mr. Rebozo :

Robert H. Abplanalp, President of the Precision
Valves Corporation

7:25 ' The Presidential party went to the Key Biscayne Compound
helipad.

The President bade farewell to Mr. Rebozo and Mr. Abplanalp.

7:28 (7:41 The President flew by helicopter from Key Biscayne, Florida
to Homestead AFB. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

7:50 |9:47 The President flew by the '"Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB,

Florida to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

8:20 9:47 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Dy, Y1)
JANUARY 29, 1973
GRAND CAY, TIME DAY
BAHAMAS 9:47 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P="Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:47 The President deplaned.
9:55 |10:04 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland

to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

10:07 The President went to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:

The First Lady

Julie Eisenhower

SM/CD/CD




APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
January 29, 1973

FROM: GRAND CAY, BAHAMAS
TO: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FLORIDA

The Presldent

C. G. Rebozo

Robert H. Abplanalp
Maj. John V. Brennan
Dr. William M. Lukash
‘Manolo Sanchez

SDCS Victorio M. Del.aCruz, USN
USSS agents

FROM: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FLORIDA
TO: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORTDA

The President

The First Iady

Julie Eisenhower

H. R. Haldeman

Cdr. Craig S. Campbell
Ronald L. Ziegler

Maj. Gen. Walter Tkach
USSS agents

FROM: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA
TO: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND

The President

The First Lady

Julie Eisenhower
Maj. Gen. Tkach

Mr. and Mrs. Sanchez
Cdr. Campbell

USSS agents
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY _lp
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PLACE DAY BEGAN - DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
) , - JATUARY 30, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:40 a.m. TUESDAY
o,
TIME R=Reccived _ ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:40 The President had breakfast.
8:52 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:55 [9:05 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
9:10 9:12 The President met with Miss Woods.
The President met with:
9:24 [9:42 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:41 |9:52 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
The President met with: )
9:52 [(10:37 Tran Van Lam, Minister of Foreign Affairs of the
Republic of Vietnam
9:52 10:37 Tran Kim Phuong, Ambassador from the Republic of
Vietnam to the U.S.
9:52 |10:41 Mr. Kissinger
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
10:39 [11:19 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:05 {12:02 Mr. Haldeman
12:06 The President went to his office in the EOQB.
12:25 |12:27 The President met with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
12:35 [12:50 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
1:18 |1:20 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
1:22 |1:23 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.
5:30 |5:50 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
5:51 The President went to the Barber Shop.
6:08 The President returned to his office in the EOB.
6:15 6:45 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
6:50 6:51 P The President talked with-Mr. Buchanan.
6:56 6:57 P The President talked with Mr. Buchanan.
7:39 7:40 P The President talked with Mr., Haldeman.
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 30, 1973

TIME DAY
8:21 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

8:21 |8:57 P . The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson. ’

8:59 |9:01 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

9:07 9:09 R The President talked with Mr. Bull.

9:10 |9:15 P The President talked with Mrs. John C. Stennis, wife of the
Senator (D-Mississippi). The President expressed his
concern for the health of the Senator who was wounded
during an armed robbery.

9:17 9:18 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.

9:26 9:28 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.

9:40 9:41 R The President talked with Mr. Bull.

9:42 9:43 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.

9:55 9:57 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

11:19 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

C¢D/SM/CD R
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PLACZ DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 31, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME OAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:25 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME R Reckived ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD
8:25 The President had breakfast.
8:40 . The President went to his office in the FOB.
10:00 P The President requested that his Press Secretary, Ronald L.

Ziegler, join him.

10:02 P The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
The call was not completed.

10:04 |10:06 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.

10:10 }10:11 The President met with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.

10:10 |10:18 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

The President met with:

10:17 110:56 Mr., Ziegler

10:43 |10:47 . Mr. Buchanan

10:52 |10:53 Mr. Buchanan

11:28 The President went to the Press Briefing Room.

11:25 [12:01 The President conducted his 29th press conference. For a list

of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

12:03 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

12:03 |12:08 The President signed the 1973 Economic Report to Congress.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
White House photographer, in/out

12:08 The President went to the Oval Office.

12:08 |12:10 The President met with Mr. Bull.

12:20 The President returned to his office in the EOB.
12:34 |12:36 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

512:38 12:41 P The President talked with Mr. Buchanan.

2:40 The President returnéd to the Oval Office.

2:50 3:10 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
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| PLAC" DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 31, 1973

TIME DAY
3:10 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
The President met with:

3:10 [4:05 Eisaku Sato, former Prime Minister of Japan

3:10 14:05 Nobuhiko Ushiba, Ambassador from Japan to the U.S.

3:10 | 4:05 Brig. Gen. Brent Scowcroft, Military Assistant

3:10 |4:05 Tatsuo Arima, Japanese interpreter

3:10 | 4:05 James J. Wickel, State Department interpreter

3:18 |4:05 Mr. Kissinger

4:03 |4:05 Toshio Kimura, Member of the Japanese Diet

4:03 |4:05 Sadanori Yamanaka, Member of the Japanese Diet

4:03 |4:05 Minoru Kusuda, Special Assistant to former Prime

Minister Sato
4:03 }4:05 Ryohel Murato, Counsellor for the Japanese Embassy
in Washington, D.C.
White House photographer, in/out

4:05 The President went to his private office.

4:07 ]4:09 The President taped an audio message to be delivered during
the dedication ceremony of the J. Willard Marriott Center
at Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah.

4:10 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:10 4:15 The President met for a photo opportunity with:

Donald Young, Republican Congressional candidate
from Alaska

Senator Ted Stevens (R-Alaska)

George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National
Committee

William E. Timmons, Assistant

Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant

White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:

4:17 |4:33 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel

4:32 4:52 Mr. Ehrlichman

4:52 6:13 The President met with John B. Connally, attormey for Vinson,
Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith.

6:23 |6:32 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

6:32 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

6:33 |6:50 The President met with:

7:30

Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, Personal Physician

The President went to the North Portico.
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 31, 1973

TIMB DAY
7:31 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P—Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
The President greeted Prime Minister and Mrs. Sato.
White House photographer, in/out

7:31 The Presidential party went to the Green Room.

7:31 [7:53 The President and the First Lady, joined by Prime Minister
and Mrs. Sato, received dinner guests.

7:53 19:55 The President and the First Lady hosted a dinner in honor
of Prime Minister and Mrs. Sato. Entertainment was
provided by the U.S. Army Strings. For a list of
dinner guests, see APPENDIX "C."

White House photographer, in/out

9:55 The President escorted Prime Minister and Mrs. Sato to
their car parked at the North Portico.

9:56 The President rejoined his dinner guests.

10:00 The President returned to the second floor Residence. He

was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower

SM/CD/CD




APPENDIX "A"

PRESS CONFERENCE
PRESS BRIEFING ROOM
January 31, 1973

A list of attendees to the President's press conference
was not available to the Office of Presidential Papers.



APPENDIX "B

Attendance confirmed by
Herbert Stein's office

All present

SIGNING CEREMONY, 1973 ECONOMIC REPORT
CABINET ROOM
January 31, 1973

Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers (CEA)
Ezra Solomon, member of the CEA

Marina v. N. Whitman, member of the CEA

Frances James, Chief Statistician

Staff members of the CEA

Dorothy Bagovich
Paul W. Boltz

Mayme Burnett

John D. Darroch
Mary C. Fibich

D. Carolyn Fletcher
Murray F. Foss
Catherine H. Furlong
James W. Gatling
William E. Gibson
Cheryl L. Green
Ronald F. Hoffman
Mary W. Hook
William A. Johnson
Elizabeth A. Kaminski
Bessie M. lafakis
Patricia A. lee

Leo V. Mayer

Madge V. McMahon
David C. Munro
Jean P. Noll

Frank C. Norman .
June A. O'Neill
Nicholas S. Perna
Joyce A. Pilkerton
Earnestine Reid
Linda A. Reilly
Natalie V. Rentfro



Gary L. Seevers
Lydia Segal

Bettye T. Siegel
Nancy F. Skidmore
Lillie M. Sturniolc
Robert D. Tollison
Robert C. Vogel
Mice K. Williams
Dorothy L. Green
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APPENDIX "C"

Attendance confirmed by
Sandy Fox and Carol
Farrar

DINNER HONORING FORMER PRIME MINISTER AND MRS. EISAKU SATO
BLUE ROOM, WHTTE HOUSE

January 31, 1973

- President and Mrs. Nixon
 Eisaku Sato, former Prime Minister of Japan
Mrs. Eisaku Sato
Toshio Kimura, Member of the Japanese Diet
Mrs. Toshio Kimura
Sadanori Yamanaka, Member of the Japanese Diet
Mrs. Sadanori Yamanaka
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
Mrs. William P. Rogers
Congressman George H. Mahon (D-Texas)
Mrs. George H. Mahon
Congressman Samuel L. Devine (R-Ohio)
Mrs. Samuel L. Devine
Kenneth Rush, Deputy Secretary of Defense and Deputy Secretary of
State-designate
Mrs. Kenneth Rush
U. Alexis Johnson, Under Secretary of State
Mrs. U. Alexis Johnson
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Julie Eisenhower

Tatsuo Arima, Japanese interpreter

Kazuyuki Matsuo, Japanese interpreter

James J. Wickel, State Department interpreter
William Faukuda, State Department interpreter
Nobuhiko Ushiba, Ambassador from Japan to the U.S.

Mrs. Nobuhiko Ushiba
Donald M. Kendall, President of PepsiCo and member of the Board of

Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation



